Dakota County CDA
Board of Commissioners

Agenda

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 at 3:30 PM
CDA Boardroom, 1228 Town Centre Drive, Eagan, MN

1. Call To Order And Roll Call

2. Audience

Anyone wishing to address the CDA Board on an item not on the agenda, or an item on the
consent agenda may notify the Clerk to the Board and instructions will be given to participate
during the meeting. Comments can be sent to sjacobson@dakotacda.org. Verbal comments

are limited to five minutes.

3. Approval Of Agenda & Meeting Minutes

A. Meeting Minutes — November 15, 2022 Regular Meeting

4. Federal Public Housing And Housing Choice Voucher
Consent Agenda

A. Approval Of The 2023 Utility Allowance Schedule For The Housing Choice
Voucher Program

Regular Agenda

B. Recognizing Commissioner Tina Cummings For Outstanding Service And
Leadership To The Dakota County Community Development Agency

5. Consent Agenda

A. Approval Of Record Of Disbursements — November 2022

B. Approval Of Budget Amendment For Tax Increment Financing District No. 8 For

Denmark Trail Townhomes (Farmington)

C. Adoption Of The 2023 CDA Merit Compensation Policy And Plan

D. Authorization To Execute Contract Amendment With Stinson LLP For State

Governmental Relations Services

E. Authorization To Execute Joint Powers Agreement With Dakota County For
Employee Benefit Participation, Employee Relations Services And Information

Technology Services

F. Authorization To Execute Joint Powers Agreement With Dakota County
Attorney’s Office For Legal Services

-1 -

12

15

17

19

22

38

42

54


mailto:sjacobson@dakotacda.org

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 at 3:30 PM
CDA Boardroom, 1228 Town Centre Drive, Eagan, MN

6. Regular Agenda

A.

Conduct Public Hearing To Receive Comments On The Disposition Of CDA
Real Property As Part Of The Neighborhood Stabilization Program And
Authorization To Enter Into Purchase And Development Agreements With Twin
Cities Habitat For Humanity

. Authorization To Execute Purchase Agreement For Acquisition Of Property At

450 31st Street E and 3495 Red Wing Boulevard In Hastings And Approval Of
Budget Amendments

Recognizing Commissioner Kathleen Gaylord For Outstanding Service And
Leadership To The Dakota County Community Development Agency

Discussion Of CDA Board Office Appointments For 2023

Executive Director’'s Update

. Closed Executive Session — Executive Director Annual Performance Review

7. Information

8. Adjournment

For more information, call 651-675-4434.

Dakota County CDA Board meeting agendas are available online at:

http://www.dakotacda.org/board of commissioners.htm

Next CDA Board Meeting:

January 24, 2023 — Annual Meeting 3:15 p.m.; Regular Meeting 3:30 p.m.
Dakota County CDA Boardroom, 1228 Town Centre Drive, Eagan, MN 55123

60

69

72

74


http://www.dakotacda.org/board_of_commissioners.htm

Board of Commissioners

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: November 15, 2022; 3:30 PM

Administration Center, 1590 Hwy 55, Hastings, MN

Commissioner Slavik called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

COMMISSIONER ROLL CALL

Commissioner Slavik, District 1
Commissioner Gaylord, District 2
Commissioner Halverson, District 3
Commissioner Atkins, District 4
Commissioner Workman, District 5
Commissioner Holberg, District 6
Commissioner Hamann-Roland, District 7
Commissioner Cummings, At Large

CDA staff in attendance:
Tony Schertler, Executive Director

Present Absent

XXX XXX XX

Sara Swenson, Director of Administration and Communications

Kari Gill, Deputy Executive Director
Sarah Jacobson, Administrative Coordinator

Lisa Alfson, Director of Community & Economic Development
Maggie Dykes, Assistant Director of Community & Economic Development

Kathy Kugel, Housing Finance Manager

Lisa Hohenstein, Director of Housing Assistance
Anna Judge, Director of Property Management

Ken Bauer, Director of Finance

Others in attendance:

Jennifer Wolf, Dakota County
Matt Smith, Dakota County

Erin Stwora, Dakota County
Marti Fischbach, Dakota County
Evan Henspeter, Dakota County
George Fischer, Dakota County
Mayor Bill Droste, City of Rosemount
Paul Steinman, Baker Tilly
Steve Scharff, Baker Tilly

Ben Boike, City of West St Paul

AUDIENCE

No audience members addressed the Board.



APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MEETING MINUTES

22-6601

Approval Of Agenda And Meeting Minutes

BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency Board of
Commissioners, that the agenda for the November 15, 2022 Special CDA Board meeting be
approved as written.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency Board
of Commissioners that the minutes for the October 18, 2022 Regular Board meeting be
approved as written.

Motion: Commissioner Hamann-Roland Second: Commissioner Gaylord
Ayes: 8 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

No Absent Abstain
Slavik

Gaylord
Halverson
Atkins

Workman
Holberg
Hamann-Roland
Cummings

xxxxxxxx§

FEDERAL PUBLIC HOUSING AND HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER AGENDA — CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda

22-6602

22-6603

Approval Of The 2023 Utility Allowance Schedule For The Public Housing Program

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) administers the
federal Public Housing Program; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires all
housing authorities to review and revise, as necessary, allowances for resident paid utilities
in Public Housing properties on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA has contracted with The Nelord Company to conduct a
review of utility allowances and make recommendations based on an engineering method.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners, That the updated Utility Allowance Schedule in Attachment
A is approved effective January 1, 2023 for the Public Housing Program.

Approval Of Amendment To The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 HUD Public Housing
Operating Budget

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA has adopted a HUD Public Housing operating budget
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022; and



WHEREAS, CDA budget policy requires that a listing of budget transfers approved by the
Executive Director be presented to the Board of Commissioners; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners, That the budget amendment approved by the Executive
Director for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 pursuant to the requirements of CDA budget
policy is affirmed by the CDA Board.

Motion: Commissioner Cummings Second: Commissioner Halverson
Ayes: 8 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Yes No Absent Abstain
Slavik X
Gaylord X
Halverson X
Atkins X
Workman X
Holberg X
Hamann-Roland X
Cummings X
CONSENT AGENDA
22-6604 Approval Of Record Of Disbursements — October 2022
BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency Board of
Commissioners, That the October 2022 Record of Disbursements is approved as written.
22-6605 Approval Of Carryover Of Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Budget Authority To

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA has adopted an operating budget for the Fiscal Year
Ended June 30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the CDA had $151,137 of uncompleted projects and work items relating to the
operating budget for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the CDA wishes to carry forward the unspent budget authority relating to these
uncompleted projects and items to the operating budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners, That the $151,137 of Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
budget authority be carried forward to the operating budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June
30, 2023.



22-6606

22-6607

Approval Of Amendments To The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 Operating Budget

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA has adopted an operating budget for the Fiscal Year
Ended June 30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, CDA budget policy requires that a listing of budget transfers approved by the
Executive Director be presented to the Board of Commissioners; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners, That the budget amendments approved by the Executive
Director for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 pursuant to the requirements of CDA
budget policy are affirmed by the CDA Board.

Establish Date For A Public Hearing On The Disposition Of Vacant CDA Real
Property In Farmington, West St. Paul, and South St. Paul As Part Of The
Neighborhood Stabilization Program

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) purchased
property at 966 Gorman Avenue, West St. Paul; 621 Elm Street, Farmington; and 1410
Evans Avenue, South St. Paul using federal Neighborhood Stabilization Program funding
from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA purchased property at 1079 Humboldt Avenue in
West St. Paul using federal NSP funding from Minnesota Housing Finance Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA intends to dispose of the four properties by conveying
them to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity as an eligible NSP Activity
(Acquisition/Rehabilitation/Reconstruction); and

WHEREAS, the disposition of the properties satisfies the Dakota County CDA’s Acquisition
and Disposition Policy, including the sale of property at less than fair market value for
affordable housing; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing is required by the Dakota County CDA in order to dispose of
real property that is no longer needed by the Dakota County CDA.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners:

1. A public hearing regarding the disposition of CDA property at 966 Gorman Avenue,
West St. Paul; 621 Elm Street, Farmington; and 1410 Evans Avenue, South St. Paul
will be held by the CDA on December 13, 2022 at or after 3:30 p.m. at the Dakota
County CDA'’s main office.

2. The Executive Director or his designee is hereby authorized and directed to cause
notice of such public hearing in substantially the form attached hereto to be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in Dakota County not less than
twenty (20) days prior to such hearing.



22-6608

22-6609

Authorization to Carryforward Unused 2022 Private Activity Bond Volume Cap

WHEREAS, as an entitlement issuer, within the meaning of Minnesota Statutes, Section
474A.02, Subd. 7, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) has
received an allocation of 2022 private activity bond volume cap in the amount of
$28,246,136 (“2022 Volume Cap”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to to §146(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(“Section 146”), the CDA may carryforward all 2022 Volume Cap remaining unused at the
end of 2022 (“Unused 2022 Volume Cap”) for use within the next three calendar years for a
specified carryforward purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA intends to carryforward its Unused 2022 Volume Cap
remaining on December 31, 2022, for qualified carryforward purposes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners:

1. The CDA hereby carries forward its Unused 2022 Volume Cap for the purpose of
providing qualified residential rental projects.

2. The CDA hereby elects to carryforward its Unused 2022 Volume Cap for such
purposes and authorizes tad directs the Executive Director to execute and cause to
be filled with the IRS a Form 8328 specifying the amount of Unused 2022 Volume
Cap and the foregoing carryforward purposes. Form 8328 shall be filed with the IRS
on or before February 15, 2023. The Executive Director is further authorized to notify
Minnesota Management and Budget of such carryforward at such time and as
required by Minnesota Statues, Chapter 474A.

Authorize A One-Year Extension Of Expenditure Deadline For 2020 City Of Burnsville
Landfill Host Community Environmental Legacy Fund Grants

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Board of Commissioners (County Board) authorized the
Landfill Host Community Environmental Legacy Fund Grant Pilot Program in January 2020
to distribute up to $3,000,000 of funding to cities that host or are located in proximity to a
landfill, including the Cities of Burnsville, Coates, Inver Grove Heights, Rosemount, and
South St. Paul; and

WHEREAS, the Cities of Burnsville, Coates, Inver Grove Heights, Rosemount, and South
St. Paul were invited to submit grant applications; and

WHEREAS, under Minnesota Statutes 383D.41, the Dakota County Community
Development Agency (CDA) is enabled to act as the economic development authority and
administer related funds for Dakota County; and

WHEREAS, the County Board determined project and funding recommendations and
directed staff to work with cities and the CDA, as necessary, to prepare joint powers
agreements for final award of grants; and

-7 -



WHEREAS, on June 30, 2020, the county Board awarded a grant to the City of Burnsville in
an amount not to exceed $1,100,000 for economic development purposes including land
acquisition, land assembly and demolition of obsolete buildings subject to expenditure of the
funds by November 25, 2022; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution 20-6300, the CDA Board of Commissioners approved a Joint
Powers Agreement (JPA) with the City of Burnsville and Dakota County to authorize the
ELF funds for land acquisition, assembly and building demolition; and

WHEREAS, the City has requested the expenditure of the 2020 ELF grant funds be
extended to November 25, 2023 for an unspecified project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners, That it authorizes an extension of the $1,100,000 Landfill
Host Community Environmental Legacy Fund Grants awarded to the City of Burnsville to
November 25, 2023, subject to the following conditions:

1. The City must submit an eligible project to be reviewed by the CDA Board on May
25, 2023.
2. The entirety of the ELF funds must be used on one eligible project.
Motion: Commissioner Hamann-Roland  Second: Commissioner Workman

Ayes: 7 Abstentions: 0

1) pd
Q
o <
2]
o

No Absent Abstain
Slavik

Gaylord
Halverson
Atkins

Workman
Holberg
Hamann-Roland

XX XX XXX o

REGULAR AGENDA

22-6610

Approval Of Contingent Redevelopment Incentive Grant Award For The City Of West
St. Paul

Maggie Dykes presented.
WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) established a
Redevelopment Incentive Grant (RIG) program in 2006 to assist Dakota County cities with

the redevelopment of blighted and under-utilized areas; and

WHEREAS, to date, the program has awarded over $13.4 million for 66 redevelopment
grants and 28 planning grants; and



WHEREAS, of the total awards to date $1,282,967 has been granted to the City of West St.
Paul (the City); and

WHEREAS, the CDA has committed $765,000 in its Fiscal Year Ending 2023 budget, and
Dakota County, through its Environmental Resources Department, has committed an
additional $200,000 of funding for RIG projects that require environmental remediation; and

WHEREAS, Dakota County cities can apply to receive up to $250,000 per redevelopment
project grant (one per local government) and up to $15,000 per planning grant (one per
local government) per fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the City submitted an application requesting $250,000 for the demolition of a
vacant single-family house, site work, and necessary infrastructure to allow for the
construction of a 10,000 sq. ft. brewery/taphouse to be located at 1619 Oakland Avenue;
and

WHEREAS, the City’s application meets the eligibility criteria to receive full funding as listed
in the RIG Program Policy and Procedures Guide.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners, That the City of West St. Paul is awarded a RIG project
grant up to $250,000 contingent upon the grantee meeting program guidelines, receiving all
necessary approvals from Dakota County for driveway access, and entering into a grant
agreement with the CDA, in form and content acceptable to the Executive Director of the
CDA.

Resolution Motion

22-6611

Motion: Commissioner Atkins Second: Commissioner Gaylord
Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

No Absent Abstain
Slavik

Gaylord
Halverson
Atkins

Workman
Holberg
Hamann-Roland

xxxxxxx§

Authorize The Levy Of A Special Benefit Tax Pursuant To Minn. Stat. 469.033, Subd. 6
And 383D.41

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) is organized and
existing under Minnesota Statutes, Section 383D.41, as amended (Enabling Act); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Enabling Act, for the purpose of applying the provisions of the
HRA Act to the CDA, Dakota County (County) is deemed to have all powers and duties of a
municipality under the HRA Act and the Board of Commissioners of the County is deemed
to have all powers and duties of a governing board of a municipality under the HRA Act; and

-9-



WHEREAS, by Resolution 94-926, the Dakota County Board authorized the CDA to levy
and collect the Special Benefit Tax Levy authorized by the HRA Act without subsequent
annual approval of the County; and

WHEREAS, the HRA levy limit at the time of Resolution 94-926 was 0.0144 percent of
estimated market value and the CDA has subsequently requested approval by the County
Board of Commissioners for any levy request above 0.0144 percent of estimated market
value; and

WHEREAS, the CDA Board of Commissioners approved the initial authorization and budget
for the proposed levy at its September 10, 2022 meeting and the Dakota County Board of
Commissioners approved the CDA’s proposed 2023 Special Benefit Levy at 0.0156 percent
of estimated market value at its November 15, 2022 meeting; and

WHEREAS, the CDA is required pursuant to Section 469.033, Subdivision 6, of the HRA
Act to formulate and file a budget with the County, and the amount of the Special Benefit
Tax levy for the following year shall be based on that budget; and

WHEREAS, the CDA Board has before it, for its consideration, a copy of a final budget for
the use of 2023 levy proceeds, based on a Special Benefit Tax of 0.0156 percent of
estimated market value for the payment of debt service for the CDA bond-funded
developments and other CDA initiatives.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners, That:

Section 1.  The Year 2023 levy budget of $9,269,456 presented for consideration
by the Board of Commissioners of the CDA is hereby in all respects
approved.

Section 2.  There is hereby levied pursuant to Minnesota Statues, Section
469.033, Subdivision 6 a special benefit tax in the amount of the sum
of (a) the lesser of 0.0144 percent of the estimated market value within
the County or $8,572,064 and (b) subject to approval of the county, an
additional levy in the amount of the lesser of 0.0012 percent of the
estimated market value within the County or $697,392 for a total of
0.0156 percent of the estimated market value within the County or

$9,269,456.
Motion: Commissioner Holberg Second: Workman
Ayes: 7 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Yes No Absent Abstain
Slavik X
Gaylord X
Halverson X
Atkins X
Workman X

-10 -



Holberg X
Hamann-Roland X

INFO Presentation of Preliminary Financing Plan For CDA Developed Housing
Paul Steinman & Steve Scharff from Baker Tilly presented..

INFO Executive Director’'s Update
Tony Schertler provided updates.

INFORMATION

A. Workforce Housing Limited Partnership Audit Reports — CY2021
B. Open to Business, Q3 Report

ADJOURNMENT

22-6612 Adjournment

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Dakota County Community Development Agency Board of
Commissioners hereby adjourns until Tuesday, December 13, 2022.

Motion: Commissioner Gaylord Second: Commissioner Hamann-Roland
Ayes: 8 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Yes No Absent Abstain
Slavik X
Gaylord X
Halverson X
Atkins X
Workman X
Holberg X
Hamann-Roland X
Cummings X

The CDA Board meeting adjourned at 4:42 p.m.

Clerk to the Board

-11 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 4A

DEPARTMENT: Housing Assistance
FILE TYPE: Federal - Consent

TITLE
Approval Of 2023 Utility Allowance Schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher Program

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Approve 2023 Utility Allowance Schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher Program.

SUMMARY

In accordance with Section 982.517 of Federal Regulations, the Dakota County Community
Development Agency (CDA) is required to establish and maintain a utility allowance schedule for use
in calculating estimated costs for tenant-furnished utilities and other services. The CDA is also
required to review the schedule annually to determine if adjustments are necessary. The CDA
secured a contract with The Nelrod Company, an affordable housing and energy efficiency consulting
firm that works with housing authorities throughout the country, including several in Minnesota, to
complete the utility allowance assessment and update.

Adjustments are required when there has been a change of 10% or more in a utility rate since the
schedule was last updated. Nelrod’s analysis of current rate data, established utility provider’s rates
have changed more than 10% and therefore, an updated 2023 utility allowance schedule was
completed.

The method for calculating the allowance is the engineering method. It is based upon reasonable
consumption data of an energy conservative family of modest circumstances and provides for the
basic essentials needed for a living environment that is safe, sanitary and healthful. The data is used
in conjunction with the most recent version of HUD’s Utility Schedule Model (HUSM) that incorporates
base consumption information. Characteristics considered in this method are construction type,
location, size, heat source, utility rates, utility provider and consumption data for the "community as a
whole". This approach removes the variable of individual consumption habits from the equation and
therefore, more accurately reflects the costs of utilities for an energy conservative household. Nelrod
calculated utility allowances based on the engineering method.

The new utility allowance schedule is effective February 1, 2023.
Attachment A is the proposed schedule for 2023.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the proposed 2023 Utility Allowance Schedule — Attachment A.

-12 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 4A

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS

Funding appropriations for the Housing Choice Voucher program are determined annually by
Congress. It is anticipated that the adjustments to utility allowances will have a minimal financial
impact.

0 None Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [0 New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency receives funding through the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to operate a Housing Choice Voucher
Program; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with 24 CFR 982.517, Housing Authorities are required to establish and
maintain allowance schedules for use in calculating estimated costs of tenant-furnished utilities and
other services; and

WHEREAS, the allowance schedule for tenant paid utilities and other services be reviewed annually.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That the Allowances for Tenant-Furnished Ultilities, Attachment A, is
adopted for use in the Housing Choice Voucher Program effective February 1, 2023.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
21-6489; 12/14/2021

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: Utility Allowance Schedule

BOARD GOALS
O Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
0 Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Lisa Hohenstein, Director of Housing Assistance
Author: Lisa Hohenstein

-13 -



ALLOWANCES FOR TENANT FURNISHED UTILITIES

LOCALITY: DAKOTA COUNTY CDA  February 2023

MONTHLY DOLLAR ALLOWANCE

4A - ATTACHMENT A

0BR 1BR 2 BR 3BR 4 BR 5BR
M T/D SF M T/D SF M T/D SF M T/D SF M T/D SF M T/D SF

HEATING
Natural Gas 30 37 42 35 44 50 41 51 59 47 59 67 53 66 75 60 72 84
Bottle Gas 80 97 112 92 117 134 109 136 156 124 156 180 141 175 202 160 194 226
Fuel Oil 122 156 176 146 185 210 171 215 244 200 244 283 224 273 317 249 307 356
Electricity 27 39 66 32 46 77 44 61 91 56 76 104 68 90 118 80 105 131
COOKING
Natural Gas 3 3 5 6 8 9
Bottle Gas 7 7 12 17 22 24
Electricity 6 7 10 13 16 19
LIGHTS/REFRIGERATION
JElectricity 22 28 33 26 33 38 36 46 53 47 59 69 57 72 84 67 85 99
WATER HEATING
Natural Gas 7 9 9 8 11 11 12 16 16 17 21 21 21 26 26 24 30 30
Electricity 16 20 20 19 24 24 24 30 30 29 37 37 35 43 43 40 50 50
Bottle Gas 19 24 24 22 29 29 32 39 39 41 53 53 53 66 66 61 78 78
Fuel Oil 29 39 39 34 44 44 49 63 63 68 83 83 83 102 102 98 122 122
WATER/SEWER
Water 16 16 19 22 26 30
Sewer 28 28 36 43 50 57
Trash 21 21 21 21 21 21
RANGE/REFRIGERATOR
Range 11 11 11 11 11 11
Refrigerator 12 12 12 12 12 12
ELECTRIC SURCHARGE

15 15 15 15 15 15
NATURAL GAS SURCHARGE

10 10 10 10 10 10

TOTAL

Participant Name

Unit Address

City, State, Zip

-14 -

Heating Codes:
M = 3 or More Attached Units

T/D = Duplex or 2-Family Home
SF = Single Family & Mobile Homes



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 4B

DEPARTMENT: Administration
FILE TYPE: Regular - Action

TITLE

Recognizing Commissioner Tina Cummings For Outstanding Service And Leadership To The
Dakota County Community Development Agency

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Recognize Commissioner Tina Cummings’ service to the Dakota County Community Development
Agency (CDA) Board of Commissioners.

SUMMARY

Commissioner Tina Cummings has been a member of the CDA Board of Commissioners since 2017
serving as an At-Large member providing policy direction for federally funded housing programs
including the Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing programs.

During her time as Commissioner, the CDA successfully converted 120 public housing units to CDA
ownership which increased the number of rental assistance vouchers the agency administers.

Her support for the mission of the CDA during her time as a Commissioner has been greatly
appreciated.

RECOMMENDATION
CDA staff wish to pay tribute to Commissioner Cummings’ commitment and support by presenting her
with a plaque imprinted with the resolution recognizing outstanding service and leadership.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS
N/A

None [ Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [0 New FTE(s) requested
RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, Tina Cummings has been an At-Large member of the Dakota County Community

Development Agency Board of Commissioners since 2017; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Cummings has been instrumental in the policy direction for federally
funded housing programs including the Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing programs; and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency’s federal housing programs serve
nearly 3,000 households; and

-15 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 4B

WHEREAS, during her tenure on the CDA Board, the agency successfully converted
120 public housing units to CDA ownership which garnered additional rental assistance vouchers to
assist families; and

WHEREAS, Tina Cummings is greatly respected by CDA commissioners and staff; and
WHEREAS, Tina Cummings has helped to improve the quality of life for Dakota County residents.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That Tina Cummings is recognized and commended for her public service
and dedication; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Tina Cummings is presented this resolution of commendation in
grateful appreciation for her contributions to the citizens and communities of Dakota County.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ATTACHMENTS
None.

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
O Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability X Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Tony Schertler, Executive Director
Author: Sara Swenson

-16 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5A

DEPARTMENT: Finance
FILE TYPE: Regular - Consent

TITLE
Approval Of Record Of Disbursements — November 2022

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Approve Record of Disbursements for November 2022

SUMMARY

In November 2022, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) had $5,298,589.66 in
disbursements and $444,235.40 in payroll expenses. Attachment A provides the breakdown of
disbursements. Additional detail is available from the Finance Department.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the Record of Disbursements for November 2022.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS
These disbursements are included in the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 budget.

O None Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [ New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION
BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners,
That the November 2022 Record of Disbursements is approved as written.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: Record of Disbursements — November 2022

BOARD GOALS

0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
0 Development/Redevelopment Financial Sustainability Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
[ Inform and Listen O Discuss 1 Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Ken Bauer, Finance Director
Author: Chris Meyer, Assistant Finance Director

-17 -



Date

Common Bond Housing

11/21/22
Disbursing

11/01/22

11/03/22

11/10/22

11/17/22

11/23/22
HOME

11/22/22
Housing Assistance

11/01/22

11/17/22
Total Disbursements
November 2022 Payroll

11/04/22

11/18/22

Total Payroll

Dakota County CDA
Record of Disbursements
For the month of November 2022

Amount
S 53,776.21
S 66,746.00
S 296,447.53
S 642,839.72
S 627,614.26

$ 1,007,251.34

S 88,979.00

$ 2,389,710.60

S 125,225.00
S 219,264.27
S 224,971.13

Total

53,776.21

2,640,898.85

88,979.00

2,514,935.60

5,298,589.66

Disbursement detail is available in the Finance Office

-18 -

444,235.40




Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5B

DEPARTMENT: Community and Economic Development
FILE TYPE: Regular - Consent

TITLE
Approval Of Budget Amendment For Tax Increment Financing District No. 8 For Denmark Trail
Townhomes (Farmington)

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Approve a budget amendment up to $410,000 from Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District No. 8 for
construction costs related to Denmark Trail Townhomes (Farmington).

SUMMARY

The Dakota County CDA owns a 6.5-acre parcel in Farmington generally north of Denmark Avenue
and 225th Street W. and intends to construct Denmark Trail Townhomes, a 40-unit affordable
townhome development, on the site.

The CDA Board approved the creation of the limited partnership in 2018 to develop the site and has
committed a number of financial resources for the development including a HOPE award of $750,000,
a federal HOME Investment Partnerships Program award of $1,000,000, and the 2023 9% Low
Income Housing Tax Credits totaling $961,313 (estimated of $9 million in tax credit equity over 10
years).

To assist with construction, staff would also like to use available funds from TIF District No. 8 in an
amount up to $410,000. The funds from this TIF district were reserved for the purpose of developing
affordable housing. The CDA’s FYE23 operating budget does not include budget authority in TIF
District No. 8 for the construction of Denmark Trail Townhomes which will require a budget
amendment.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the resolution amending the FYE23 operating budget to include up to
$410,000 of budget authority in Tax Increment Financing District No. 8 for the construction of
Denmark Trail Townhomes in Farmington.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS
The proposed amendment to the fiscal year 2023 budget would add up to $410,000 of available funds

from TIF District No. 8 for the construction of Denmark Trail Townhomes in Farmington. The
proposed budget amendment does not impact the revenue or overall district budget.

O None [ Current budget O Other X Amendment Requested [ New FTE(s) requested

-19 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5B

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, in 2018, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) Board of
Commissioners approved the creation of a limited partnership to develop a 6.5-acre site in
Farmington for Denmark Trail Townhomes, a 40-unit affordable housing development; and

WHEREAS, to assist with construction, available funds from Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District
No. 8 in an amount up to $410,000 are also requested for Denmark Trail Townhomes.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That the fiscal year 2023 operating budget be amended to include up to
$410,000 of budget authority in Tax Increment Financing District No. 8 for the construction of
Denmark Trail Townhomes in Farmington.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
18-5975; 2/27/2018
22-6529; 10/18/2022

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: Location Map and Site Plan

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
X Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability O Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Lisa Alfson, Director of Community and Economic Development
Author: Margaret Dykes, Assistant Director of Community and Economic Development

-20 -



5B - Attachment A

Denmark Trail Townhomes Location Map

Denmark Trail Townhomes Site Plan

-21 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5C

DEPARTMENT: Administration
FILE TYPE: Regular - Action

TITLE
Adoption Of The 2023 CDA Merit Compensation Policy And Plan

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Adopt the 2023 CDA Merit Compensation Policy and Plan.

SUMMARY

Each year, CDA management reviews the agency’s Merit Compensation Policy and Plan (Attachment
A) and makes recommendations for the upcoming year. A review of similar plans, including Dakota
County’s, and market considerations are factored into the review and update of the plan.

The 2023 salary ranges reflect an increase of 2.5% above 2022 salary ranges.

The merit matrix provides for 0 to 4.5% adjustments based on performance which will be effective on
an employee’s review date. Additionally, a general increase of 3% will be processed for all staff
employed on 12/31/2022 and will be implemented with the first full pay period of 2023 (1/7/2022 —
1/20/2022). This general increase and merit increases match Dakota County’s overall Merit
Compensation Plan percentage increases.

The Stand-by (on call) rate increased by 0.05 cents per hour.

The 2023 Merit Compensation Plan removes merit increases after the six-month probationary period
for new employees and caps reductions in salary for voluntary demotions.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends adoption of the 2023 Merit Compensation Policy and Plan.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS

The CDA’s budget year runs from July 1 to June 30 of the following year. The compensation plan is
based on a regular calendar year, and therefore the Merit Compensation Policy and Plan cuts across
two fiscal years. The current fiscal year’s budget included estimates that will accommodate the
proposed salary increases that will occur in the first half of the calendar year, and the budget for the
upcoming fiscal year can be adjusted prior to its approval.

O None [ Current budget X Other [ Amendment Requested [0 New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the CDA wishes to maintain market competitive compensation in order to remain an
effective and efficient government agency, and promote organizational consistency and equity
between CDA employees and those of other public agencies.

-22 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5C

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA Board initially implemented the CDA Merit Compensation Policy
& Plan (the "Plan") on January 1, 1993, to provide a performance-based salary review program for
CDA employees; and

WHEREAS, the Plan requires that the CDA Board annually adopt a merit matrix and salary structure.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, that the 2023 CDA Merit Compensation Policy and Plan, Pay Equity
Structure, and Merit Matrix be adopted for implementation on January 1, 2023 with the following
provisions:

e Salary ranges increase 2.5 percent above 2022 salary ranges.

e The merit matrix provides for a combination of 0.0 to 4.5% adjustments.

e A general increase of 3% for all staff employed on December 31, 2022 will be implemented on
1/7/2023; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that employee’s 2023 salaries shall be established in the context of
and consistent with these provisions.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: 2023 CDA Merit Compensation Policy and Plan

BOARD GOALS
O Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
0 Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability X Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Sara Swenson, Director of Administration and Communications
Author: Karissa Goers, Human Resources Administrator

-23 -



5C - Attachment A

20232

Merit Compensation
Policy & Plan

-24 -



Merit Compensation Policy & Plan

INTRODUCTION

The Dakota County Community Development Agency'’s philosophy regarding compensation
systems and wage and salary administration flows from a belief that all employees are to be
provided competitive rewards for achievement. Embodied in this statement are the concepts of
output or results-based merit pay in the context of market driven compensation structures.
Contained within this broad statement are the CDA’s compensation goals, including: 1) attraction
and retention of personnel, 2) rewards for excellence, 3) facilitation of compensation equity, 4)
equitable distribution of limited CDA compensation resources, 5) achievement of
pay/performance and contribution relationships, 6) possibility of salary differentiation from the
highest to the lowest level of performance and contribution, and 7) clear communication of these
objectives to all affected employees. The elements of the CDA’s compensation program have
been structured to support and advance these objectives.

ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES

A. Participation

All CDA employees will participate in the Dakota County CDA Merit Compensation Plan. New
employees will participate immediately upon employment.

B. Plan Update

The Administration Department will annually review all aspects of the Plan, including salary
ranges and grade structure, salary increase matrixes, and administrative guidelines. Any
recommended changes due to internal organization modifications, external market factors,
strategic programmatic and administrative considerations, or other relevant issues will be
proposed to the CDA Board in a timely fashion.

COMPENSATION PROGRAM ELEMENTS

A. Policy

It is the policy of the CDA to provide its employees equitable compensation and financial
incentives, to the extent permitted by law, to promote attainment of the highest levels of
performance and organizational contribution. The CDA recognizes that compensation policies
are a key factor in the CDA's ability to attract, retain and motivate well-qualified individuals to
participate in the achievement of its objectives. Therefore, the Dakota County CDA Merit
Compensation Plan is based on the principles of internal and external pay equity and is
designed to relate to the extent possible, an individual’s salary to performance and
contribution to organization results.

-25 -



B. Salary Structure

The CDA salary structure (Attachment A) consists of 184 salary grades with a corresponding
salary range for each grade. Salary ranges are formulated around a midpoint, and a salary
range spread is calculated. Salary ranges are segmented into four quartiles. The structure is
midpoint-driven which means the market rate for CDA positions is approximately the midpoint
of the salary ranges. Market rate is defined as what comparable jurisdictions are paying
employees in comparable positions. Movement beyond the market rate is dependent upon
high performance ratings and tenure in position.

Salary ranges are analyzed and may be adjusted each year based on several factors
including relative changes in the labor market, inflationary measures, budgetary impact as
well as fluctuation in the prevalence of certain job skills in the marketplace.

C. Performance Reviews

Excluding Back-up Site Attendants and Site Attendant B’s, supervisors shall conduct a formal
performance review of each employee annually to determine whether the employee shall
receive a merit increase. Any merit increase will be effective as of the employee’s
performance review date. For Back-up Site Attendants and Site Attendant B’s, the
Administration department will send out a notice to the supervisor indicating that an automatic
Meets Standards performance rating and the merit increase will be calculated on the review
date, unless the supervisor submits a performance review rating to the contrary.

In preparing a formal performance review, a supervisor assesses an employee’s performance
and contribution on major job duties and accomplishment of objectives for the position being
evaluated. Areas needing improvement are identified and when appropriate, a formal
performance improvement plan is implemented.

The formal performance review is conducted within 15 days of employee’s annual
performance review date. Prior to the conclusion of the evaluation period, employees are
expected to complete a self-assessment and submit it to their supervisor for use in completing
their performance review. At the discretion of management, a supervisor’s salary increase
may be delayed until all scheduled performance reviews are completed.

Completed performance review documents are signed by the supervisor, the employee, and
the Department Director. The Department Director or the Assistant Department Director can
sign off on completed review documents for Site Attendants. The employee’s signature
indicates that the appraisal has been discussed with the supervisor but does not necessarily
indicate agreement with document content. Employees shall be provided adequate time to
review and provide summary comments to the final review document. If an employee refuses
to sign the document, it is noted, and the review is processed. Completed performance review
documents are retained by Human Resources consistent with Administration’s retention
schedule and related policies. A copy of the performance review is provided to the employee.

At least once during the review period, it is recommended that the supervisor also conduct an
informal review to inform the employee of the interim performance status. Interim reviews are
documented in dated summary memos and maintained by the departmentsupervisor.

The performance review process combines an assessment of objective success measures
and position competencies.

- 26 -



Performance ratings are based on the following structure:

Greatly Exceeds Performance Standards - Is reserved for a limited number of
employees who, in a given year, demonstrate extraordinary performance. This rating may
result from especially noteworthy accomplishments and/or performance during the review
period that exemplifies organizational excellence. Approval of the Executive Director is
required for this level of rating.

Exceeds Performance Standards - Is to recognize a pro-active performer. Results of
assigned responsibilities consistently meet and frequently exceed baseline expectations.
Routinely evaluates priorities and maximizes opportunities for improvement and
collaboration; is pro-active and effective in performing for group success, integrating
change, learning and sharing information, understanding and sustaining organizational
values and objectives; serves as an example of professionalism and excellence.

Meets Performance Standards - Is to recognize a reliable, responsive performer. Results
of assigned responsibilities meet baseline expectations, regularly or with minimal training or
coaching. Takes the steps needed to accomplish tasks, can integrate change as
proscribed, complies with group needs while performing individual tasks, and can learn and
apply specified information when necessary. Demonstrates conduct appropriate for the
workplace and acts consistently within organizational values and objectives.

Learning Performance Standards — Reserved for employees in their first year of
employment with the CDA or in their first year of a new position within the agency.
Performance in assigned responsibilities does not meet baseline expectations due to either
an insufficient length of time in position or lack of skill or effort. May require regular
assistance, training, coaching or oversight to complete basic/routine job responsibilities.

Employees who receive a Learning Performance Standards rating are subject to a
Performance Improvement Plan and an informal review after six months. If after the six-
month review the employee receives a Meets Standards or above rating, -a-six-menth-merit
inerease-isprocessed;-and the next review date is adjusted back to the annual or common
review date. If performance standards are not brought up to a Meets Standards;-, the
employee will be subject to disciplinary proceedings, up to and including discharge.

Human Resources must be notified in advance if an employee is to receive a Learning
Standards rating.

Below Performance Standards - Does not achieve baseline performance expectations
due to insufficient skill or effort. Results of some or all assigned responsibilities failing to
meet baseline expectations. Frequently requires assistance, coaching or regular oversight
to complete basic/routine job responsibilities. May be inconsistent in the demonstrated
ability to adapt to change and apply new information to assigned tasks or roles and their
performance may slow or damage group productivity, functioning or credibility.

Employees who receive a Below Standards rating are subject to a Performance
Improvement Plan and will receive formal performance reviews at six-month intervals until
documented performance warrants a Meets Standards rating. If after the six-month review
the employee receives a Meets Standards or above rating, a six-menth-merit increase is
processed, and the next review date is adjusted back to the annual or common review

-27 -



date. Employees who receive multiple or consecutive Below Standards ratings will be
subject to disciplinary proceedings, up to and including discharge.

Human Resources must be notified in advance if an employee is to receive a Below
Standards rating and is required to participate in the review meeting.

. Individual Development Plans

As part of the formal performance review process, supervisors and employees are
encouraged to jointly complete an Individual Development Plan (IDP). Formal discussions of
job and career objectives, position enrichment and development may also be included. The
development areas and career objectives identified should be tied to departmental and
agency-wide goals. Completion of an IDP is required if the employee is planning to request
tuition reimbursement, or if a supervisor has determined that the employee is to complete one.

IDP’s are not required of Site Attendants or Back-up Site Attendants.

. Salary Increase Matrix

The Merit Matrix is based on the principle that salary range position and performance as
reflected in organizational contribution bear a direct relationship and that gravitation toward
the market rate (Q2) should occur.

The structure of the annual merit matrix (Attachment B) reflects percentage increases based
on two dimensions: range position (Quartiles 1 — 4) and performance rating. When a merit
increase is available, a high performer in a low segment of the salary range may receive a
greater base salary increase than an equivalent performer in an upper portion of the salary
range. Note that employees whose performance is rated Below Standards, are in no case

eligible for an increase to base salary.-era-lump-sum-payment. In no instance will an
employee’s base salary be increased above the range maximum.

Administering an effective performance-based market system requires a commitment to truly
differentiate performance. There is no expectation that every employee will reach the salary
range maximum. Appropriate ratings differentiation is expected. Those employees who
perform at higher levels receive greater rewards.

. Special & Extra Meritorious Awards

The Special and Extra Meritorious Awards provide discretionary lump sum payments for
special achievements with short-term and review period recognition options.

Special Awards provide short-term based recognition that is directly tied to a specific,
identified achievement for employees who are critical to the success of a specific project. An
award of up to $500 may be granted for short-term recognition.

The Extra Meritorious Award is provided at the end of a performance review period for notable
achievement accomplished throughout the year, and/or special achievements outside the
normal expectations of the employee’s position. Employees are eligible for an Extra
Meritorious Award once per ealendarreview year. The Extra Meritorious Award provides a
lump sum payment of up to 2% of the employee’s salary.

- 28 -



Special and Extra Meritorious Awards are approved or disapproved by the Executive Director
after consultation with Human Resources.

. Promotion

A promotion is defined as the selection of an internal candidate through the competitive
process into a position at a higher salary range or classification.

At the time of a promotion decision, the affected employee receives a performance review of
the time worked in the current position since the most recent performance appraisal. Upon
promotion, employees are eligible for an increase of up to 10% of their actual base salary,
or placement at the new salary range minimum, whichever is greater. If the employee’s
resulting base salary is below Quartile 2 of the new salary range, internal equity and the
employee's appropriate placement within the salary range may be considered when
implementing a promotional salary action and an additional increase may be proposed. All
promotional salary actions require approval by Human Resources.

Employees promoted into a supervisory position will typically not earn less than 90% of the
highest paid subordinate employee in the work unit unless unique circumstances exist.

All promotional salary increases will be approved by Human Resources and reviewed with
the Department Director prior to a promotional job offer being extended.

. Demotion

e Involuntary
An involuntary demotion is defined as a reassignment from one position to another,
which has a lower salary range or classification as a result of a performance-based
consequence or other disciplinary procedure. The employee’s salary review date will be
adjusted to the effective date of the action. The employee’s salary is subject to
adjustment on a case-by-case basis as approved by Human Resources.

e Voluntary
A voluntary demotion is defined as the selection of an internal candidate through the
competitive process into a position at a lower salary range or classification. The
employee’s salary review date will be adjusted to the effective date of the action. The
employee’s salary reduction will generally be no greater than 10% of their base pay per
pay grade reduced. -The salary reduction will be capped at 20%. Adjustments will be
based on internal equity considerations and approved by Human Resources.

¢ Reorganization
If a demotion is the result of a reorganization or unforeseen organization or structure
changes and if the affected employee’s salary is above the new salary range maximum,
the salary is frozen until such time as the salary is within the new salary range.

Job Evaluation

-29 -



Through the CDA’s job evaluation and classification policy, the agency ensures that
appropriate relationships between classifications and jobs are established and maintained
over time through application of a periodic job description review process and reorganization
studies, when appropriate.

. Reclassification

A reclassification is defined as movement to another salary grade because of approved
changes in job duties significantly modifying the position responsibilities. When a position is
reclassified to a higher salary grade, employees are eligible for an increase of up to 5% of
their actual base salary or placement at the new salary range minimum, whichever is greatest.

The CDA ensures that job descriptions are evaluated regularly, and as changes to services,
processes, and related job duties occur. If a position is re-evaluated by the agency’s external
consultant, it will receive a ranking and will be slotted on the existing compensation schedule

Positions may be reclassified with no change in salary grade, upward (higher
classification/salary grade) or downward (lower classification/salary grade). In instances of a
reclassification upward the Executive Director shall have the authority to grant a salary
increase (in accordance with Personnel Policy #260) if the increase differs from the amount
indicated in paragraph two of this section.

Reclassification downward generally results in no immediate change to the employee's salary.
If the employee’s salary is above the salary range maximum for the new classification, the
salary is frozen until such time as the salary is within the new salary range. When the
employee's salary is within the new salary range, the employee will be eligible for
performance increase consideration based upon the new salary control point on the annual
performance review date. Reclassification of a position does not change the employee's
salary review date unless specifically determined during the reclassification process.
Reclassification of a job class does not change the employee’s anniversary date.

When downward reclassification results in an employee's salary exceeding the maximum of
the new salary range, the salary is not increased for any reason, including performance
reviews, until such time that the salary is within the designated salary range.

. Working Out-of-Class

Out-of-class pay may be requested whenever an employee is designated by the responsible
authority to perform all or most of the duties and responsibilities of a position in a higher
classification for a period of 10 consecutive workdays or more. For this purpose, higher
classification is defined as at least one subgrade above the employee's current classification.
Human Resources must review all requests for out-of-class work prior to the employee’s
assignment. Whenever possible, out-of-class assignments should be limited to a period of six
months or less but may be extended with approval. Generally, working out-of-class is the
result of a temporarily vacant position.

In such a case and for the duration of the out-of-class assignment, the employee is eligible for
a payment of up to 5% of their actual base salary, or placement at the higher salary range
minimum, whichever is greater. The out-of-class payment will be retroactive to the first day the
employee worked in the higher classification and may be paid as an adjustment to the hourly

-30 -



rate or paid in a lump-sum at the conclusion of the out-of-class assignment. Employees being
considered for an out-of-class assignment must meet the minimum qualifications of the
position in the higher classification.

Whenever an employee is directed to temporarily perform most, but not all, of the duties and
responsibilities of a position in a higher salary grade as defined above for a period of 10
consecutive workdays or more, the employee is eligible for a partial out-of-class payment of
up to 3% of their actual base salary to be paid in a lump-sum as indicated in paragraph two of
this section.

If an employee's review date occurs during the time they are working out-of-class, a salary
adjustment consistent with the Merit Compensation Plan is computed on the employee's
regular position, classification, and salary range. The calculated increase is then added to the
out-of-class pay rate. When the employee returns to their regular position, they are
compensated at their previous rate plus the amount of any increase. An employee working
out-of-class for six months or more is not eligible for a probationary review.

If the employee is promoted to the out-of-class position, the time since the employee’s last
performance review is “closed out” by conducting a performance review for the period in
question. The date of the promotion will be considered the effective date of change and they
will then serve a six-month probation period. The salary of the promoted employee shall be no
less than the rate of pay while serving in the out-of-class assignment.

. Career Ladder Program Advancement

Career Ladder Program Advancement offers advancement opportunity within a series of
related classifications designated as a Career Ladder. A Career Ladder is defined as a
series of two or more classifications listed in ascending level of responsibility, with
increasingly complex duties and higher salary potential. Positions eligible for consideration
as a Career Ladder will be identified through review by Senior Management and
advancement criteria will be developed in consultation with Human Resources. All Career
Ladder series are subject to Executive Director approval, prior to their implementation.

Management requests for an employee’s Career Ladder advancement, occurs in
conjunction with an employee’s regularly scheduled performance review date. Career
Ladder advancement requests must be documented and receive Department Head and
Executive Director approval. An employee approved for a Career Ladder advancement
receives a performance review salary adjustment based on the control point of the
classification assigned during the previous review period as described in Section C.
Additionally, in recognition of the career advancement, employees are then eligible for an
increase of 5% of their actual base salary, 5% of the applicable salary range or career-band
control point, or placement at the new salary range minimum, whichever is greatest.

. On-Call Compensation

Property Management Department staff may be assigned, for one-week periods (seven
consecutive days), to be on on-call before and after their regular work hours, on weekends,
and on holidays. On-call staff are expected to be available to handle maintenance-related
emergencies and calls as described in the Stand-By Compensation section of Personnel
Policy #170.

-31 -



Staff who are scheduled to be the primary on-call employee (Maintenance Technicians) will
be paid at a rate of one-and-a-half (1.5) times their regular rate of pay for all hours actually
worked while on-call (including work-related phone time) and will also be paid a separate
stipend for each week of primary on-call service performed. Primary on-call service will
receive a rate of $2.250 per hour for each hour they are designated on-call.

A supervisor or different Property Management staff member (Property Managers) will be
assigned, for one-week periods (seven consecutive days), to provide secondary (back-up) on-
call support and assistance to the primary on-call employee on an as-needed basis.
Employees who provide secondary on-call support and assistance will be paid at their regular
rate of pay for all hours actually worked while on-call and will also be paid a separate stipend
for each week of back-up on-call service performed. Back-up on-call service will receive a rate
of $1.450 per hour for each hour they are designated on-call.

Overtime compensation for on-call staff will be calculated and paid in accordance with
applicable law.

N. Wage and Salary Guidelines

e Full Merit Concept
All employee base and-tump-sum-salary actions are based solely on the CDA’s approved
Merit Matrix and related guidelines. All salary actions are effective on employees’
performance review dates.

e Merit Matrix
The Merit Matrix guidelines provide percentage base-and-ump-sum-increases for each
level of performance. The merit increase is a percentage calculated on the Q2 rate of the
employee’s applicable salary range if the salary is below the Q2 rate and calculated on the
employee’s base salary if above the Q2 rate.

For employees below the range maximum and whose base adjustment would result in an
increase above the salary range maximum, the salary increase is available only to the
range maximum rate. There are no base-erlump-sum increases beyond the range
maximum.

Note: Part-time employees receive base adjustments-andlump-sum payments based
upon and prorated by their approximate full-time equivalency amount. For example, a 20-
hour per week, .5 FTE employee would receive one-half of the calculated annual erlump
sum-amounts using the method above.

e Performance Review Date
The performance review date has historically been the date on which the employee was
last hired, transferred, promoted, or demoted to a new job classification or a specified
common date applicable to a group of employees. If an employee’s performance review
date is to be changed, the employee will receive written notice. Additionally, performance
review dates will be adjusted for employees on approved leaves of absence beyond 90
days. Reviews are based on the plan year merit guidelines within which they fall.

e Effective Dates of Increases

-32 -



All pay increases will be effective on the employee's performance review date. If an
employee’s review is not conducted until sometime after that employee's official
performance review date, any pay increase will be retroactive to that date.

e Six-Month Probationary Performance Reviews
Six-month probationary performance reviews are conducted to determine if the employee
has met all the performance requirements of the position. If the employee has met some
but not all job competencies and it is anticipated that full job competency could be reached
with more training, a Learning Standards rating will be given, and the employee will be put
on a Performance Improvement Plan (PIP). If an employee receives a Below Standards
rating during their probationary period they may be terminated from the position.

e Salaries Below the Range Minimum
At the beginning of a calendar year, any employee compensated at a rate less than the
minimum of the new applicable salary range as defined in this policy, will be automatically
adjusted to the new range minimum.

e Increases to the Top of the Range
No employee's salary may exceed the range maximum. A base increase may be given
up to the maximum. There are no base-ertump-sum payments if an employee’s salary
is at the salary range maximum rate.

O. Approval Process

All performance review and salary increase materials and documentation require the approval
signatures of the appropriate supervisor and department director. After appropriate
Department approval, all documentation is forwarded to Human Resources for final approval
and processing. Prior approval of the Executive Director is required for a Greatly Exceeds
Performance Rating and Special or Extra Meritorious Awards.

P. Market Adjustment

The Executive Director may approve a market analysis for a job classification as requested by
a Department Head or initiated by Human Resources. When a market analysis for a specific
job class indicates that the assigned salary range mid-point deviates, positively or negatively,
from the market by more than 10%, the job class may be placed at an established salary
range that most closely corresponds to the applicable market rate. The job class is
administered in the context of the adjusted range. All market adjustments will be re-evaluated
on a regular basis.

Q. Modifications or Exceptions

The Executive Director may approve exceptions to the Plan. These will generally involve
internal and labor market equity considerations, HUD compliance or unusual circumstances
and will occur only upon the recommendation of the Director of Administration.

-33-



R. Policy Implications

The provisions of this plan supersede any applicable Dakota County CDA policies and
procedures.

Attachments:

A. Salary Structure
B. Merit Matrix

C. Job Classifications

-34 -



ATTACHMENT A

2023 DAKOTA COUNTY CDA
PAY EQUITY COMPENSATION STRUCTURE

Grade Minimum Quartile 1 Midpoint Quartile 3 Maximum
101 $29,635 $33,340 $37,044 $41,675 $46,305
102 $33,191 $37,341 $41,489 $46,675 $51,861
103 $37,174 $41,821 $46,468 $52,277 $58,085
104 $41,635 $46,840 $52,044 $58,550 $65,055
105 $46,631 $52,460 $58,289 $65,575 $72,861
106 $52,227 $58,756 $65,284 $73,445 $81,605
107 $58,494 $65,806 $73,118 $82,258 $91,398
108 $65,514 $73,703 $81,892 $92,129 $102,365
109 $73,375 $82,547 $91,719 $103,184 $114,649
110 $82,180 $92,453 $102,725 $115,566 $128,406
111 $92,042 | $103,547 $115,052 $129,434 $143,815
112 $103,086 | $115,972 $128,858 $144,966 $161,073
113 $115,457 | $129,889 $144,321 $162,361 $180,401
114 $129,312 | $145,476 $161,640 $181,845 $202,050

Shaded salaries exceed the 2023 Local Government Salary Cap and are currently unavailable to CDA employees.

-35 -




ATTACHMENT B

DAKOTA COUNTY CDA
MERIT COMPENSATION PLAN

2023 Merit Matrix

The Merit Matrix guidelines provide maximum recommended percentage increases for each level of
performance and for each of the four salary quartiles. Contained within each matrix cell is a recommended
base salary adjustment. Merit increases for positions with salaries below Q2 will be calculated on the
midpoint/Q2.

PERFORMANCE RATING

E)TEEAJI;-: EXCEEDS MEETS LEARNING BELOW
STANDARDS STANDARDS STANDARDS STANDARDS STANDARDS
4.5% 3.5% 2.5% 1.5% 0%

- 36 -



ATTACHMENT C: JOB EVALUATION/CLASSIFICATION RANKING (As of 12/2022)

JOB CLASSIFICATION STATUS GRADE
Deputy Executive Director/Dir. of Housing Development E 113
Director of Administration & Communications E 112
Director of Community & Economic Development E 112
Director of Finance E 112
Director of Housing Assistance E 112
Director of Property Management E 112
Assistant Director of Community & Economic Development E 110
Assistant Director of Finance E 110
Assistant Director of Housing Assistance E 110
Assistant Director of Property Management E 110
Maintenance Manager E 110
Assistant Director of Administration & Communications E 109
Compliance & Landlord Relations Manager E 109
Housing Finance Manager E 109
Human Resources Administrator E 109
Network Administrator E 109
Program Manager E 109
Capital Projects Manager E 108
Community Development Coordinator E 108
Contract Services Manager E 108
Property Manager E 108
Real Estate Manager E 108
Senior Accountant E 108
Housing Stability Specialist E 107
Program Coordinator E 107
Weatherization Coordinator E 107
Administrative Coordinator N 107
Housing Rehabilitation Coordinator N 107
Housing Rehabilitation Specialist N 107
Maintenance Technician Il N 107
Accountant N 106
Maintenance Technician Il N 106
Housing Specialist Il

Assistant Property Manager N 105
Homeownership Specialist N 105
Housing Specialist | N 105
Maintenance Technician | N 105
Weatherization Specialist N 105
Accounting Specialist N 104
Preventative Maintenance Technician N 104
Housing Associate N 103
Program Support Assistant N 103
Office Support Assistant N 102
Site Attendant/Site Attendant (B) N 101
Site Attendant — Back Up N 101

E = Exempt N = Non - Exempt

-37 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5D

DEPARTMENT: Administration
FILE TYPE: Regular - Consent

TITLE
Authorization To Execute Contract Amendment With Stinson LLP For State Governmental
Relations Services

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Authorize execution of a contract amendment with Stinson LLP for state governmental relations
services for 2023 and 2024.

SUMMARY

The Dakota County CDA contracts for state governmental relations services to work with the
legislature to ensure that CDA interests are advanced and protected, including both policy and
financial interests.

The current contract with Stinson LLP for these services expires on December 31, 2022. A contract
amendment for a two-year extension to the contract has been drafted (Attachment A) that reflects a
five-percent increase in cost for 2023, and an additional five percent increase in 2024.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends authorizing the Executive Director to execute the contract amendment to extend
the legislative services contract through December 31, 2024.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS

The total cost of these services will be $26,775. The 2023 amount is $13,061 and the 2024 amount is
$13,714. These costs will be included in FYE24 and FYE25 budget requests and there are sufficient
funds in the FYE23 budget to pay for the first half of services in 2023.

0 None Current budget Other [ Amendment Requested [0 New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency and Stinson LLP entered into a
Contract for the provision of state governmental relations services pursuant to CDA Board Resolution
No. 21-6372; and

WHEREAS, the Contract expires on December 31, 2022; and
WHEREAS, the original Contract had a not to exceed amount of $24,879.20 for 24 months; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Contract to extend the terms to December 31, 2024, with
the total not to exceed amount of the Contract increased to $51,654.20 to cover $13,061 in 2023 and
$13,714 in 2024; and

- 38 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5D

WHEREAS, the Contract requires all amendments to be reduced to writing and signed by both
parties’ authorized representative.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Dakota County Community Development Agency
hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute an amendment of the contract with Stinson LLP
for the provision of governmental relations services under the amended terms and conditions for the
time period between January 1, 2023 — December 31, 2024 with a total contract not to exceed
$51,654.20 to cover $13,061 in 2023 and $13,714 in 2024, subject to approval as to form by the
County Attorney’s Office.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
21-6372; 1/19/2021

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: Contract Amendment

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
0 Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Tony Schertler, Executive Director
Author: Sara Swenson

-39 -



5D - Attachment A

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DAKOTA COUNTY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND STINSON LLP
FOR STATE GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS SERVICES

WHEREAS, effective January 1, 2021, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (“CDA”)
and Stinson LLP (“Contractor”) entered into a Contract for the provision of governmental relations
services; and

WHEREAS, the Contract expires on December 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Contract to extend the term of the Contract to December
31, 2024 at the cost of $13,061.00 for 2023 and $13,714.00 for 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Contract requires all amendments to be reduced to writing and signed by both
parties” authorized representative.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
1. Section 1, Term of the Contract is amended and replaced to read as follows:

1. TERM. The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2021, to and including December
31, 2024, unless earlier terminated by law or according to the provisions herein.

2. Section 3.1, Total Cost of the Contract is amended and replaced to read as follows:

3.1 Total Cost. For the services provided by the Contractor during the four-year term of this
Contract, the CDA will pay Contractor a total of Fifty-One Thousand six Hundred Fifty-Four
and 20/1000 Dollars ($51,654.20) to be paid in in eight (8) equal installments of Three Thousand
One Hundred Nine and 90/100 Dollars ($3,109.90) for 2021 and 2022, followed by four (4)
quarterly payments of Three Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-Five and 25/100 Dollars
($3,265.25) for 2023 and four (4) quarterly payments of Three Thousand Four Hundred Twenty-
Eight and 50/100 Dollars ($3,428.50) for 2024.

3. All other terms of the Contract between the CDA and Contractor shall remain in full force and effect
unless otherwise amended or terminated in accordance with law or the terms of the Contract.

4. In any case where this First Amendment conflicts with the earlier Contract, this First Amendment
shall govern.

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]

-40 -



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment on the dates indicated
below.

Approved as to form: DAKOTA COUNTY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Assistant County Attorney/Date By
Tony Schertler

Executive Director
Date of Signature

Approved by Dakota County CDA Board
Resolution No.

STINSON LLP

(I represent and warrant that | am authorized by law to
execute this contract and legally bind the Contractor).

By

Paul D. Cassidy
Director

Date of Signature

-41 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5E

DEPARTMENT: Administration
FILE TYPE: Regular - Consent

TITLE
Authorization To Execute Joint Powers Agreement With Dakota County For Employee Benefit
Participation, Employee Relations Services And Information Technology Services

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED

Authorize Executive Director to execute a joint powers agreement (JPA) with Dakota County for
continued participation in employee benefit plans (medical, dental and vision) and to procure as
needed, Employee Relations and Information Technology services.

SUMMARY

In 2018, the CDA entered into a JPA with Dakota County to continue participation in employee benefit
plans (medical, dental and vision) and to procure, as needed, Employee Relations and Information
Technology services.

The current JPA expires on December 31, 2022. The County and CDA desire to renew JPA for
another two years and a drafted document is Attachment A.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends authorizing the Executive Director to execute the JPA with Dakota County. The
agreement is for two years unless either entity chooses to discontinue participation.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS
Costs for services outlined in the JPA are incorporated into the CDA'’s annual budgets.

CDA employees are responsible for paying the employee-share premium costs associated with their
participation in the County’s group employee benefit plans. The CDA is responsible for paying all
employer-share premium costs associated with its employees’ participation in the benefit plans.

The CDA will reimburse the County when the IT department incurs significant expenses associated
with providing IT services to the CDA.

The JPA provides for payment of human resources consulting at an hourly rate of $94, plus any other
reimbursable costs.

O None Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [ New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the current agreement for Employee Benefit participation and procurement of Employee
Relations services and Information Technology Services between the Dakota County CDA and
Dakota County expires on December 31, 2022; and

-42 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5E

WHEREAS, the CDA wishes to continue to procure these services from Dakota County; and
WHEREAS, Dakota County is willing to provide these services to the CDA.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That the Executive Director is authorized to execute a joint powers
agreement between the Dakota County CDA and Dakota County for 2023 and 2024 to continue
participation in Dakota County employee benefit plans and procure Employee Relations and
Information Technology services, substantially as presented, and subject to approval by the Dakota
County Attorney’s Office as to form.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
21-6374; 1/19/2021

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: Joint Powers Agreement for Employee Relations and IT services

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
0 Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
O Inform and Listen O Discuss O Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Sara Swenson, Director of Administration and Communications
Author: Sara Swenson

-43 -



5E - Attachment A

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF DAKOTA AND THE
DAKOTA COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

This Joint Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) is between the Dakota County, a political
subdivision of the State of Minnesota (“County"); and the Dakota County Community
Development Agency, a public body corporate and politic in the State of Minnesota (“CDA"™),
collectively the “Parties”, pursuant to the authority conferred upon them by Minn. Stat.§ 471.509.

WHEREAS, the County is a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the CDA is a public body corporate and politic in the State of Minnesota
and has all of the powers and duties of a housing and redevelopment authority under Minn. Stat.
88 469.001 to 469.047 and of a county housing and redevelopment authority under any other
related provision of Minnesota law; and

WHEREAS, the County currently provides CDA employees access to its group medical,
dental and vision employee benefit plans (collectively, “Employee Benefits Participation”), and
provides the CDA with certain information and technology serviced (collectively, “IT
Services”), and human resources consulting services upon request on an ad hoc basis
(collectively, “HR Services™) pursuant to previously executed Joint Powers Agreements; and

WHEREAS, the CDA desires that the County continue to provide Employee Benefit

Participation, IT Services, and HR Services as further described in this Agreement and the
attached Appendices, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Parties
agree as follows:

ARTICLE |
PURPOSE

The Purpose of this Agreement is:

A. To enable CDA employees to participate in the County's group medical, dental and vision
employee benefit plans in 2023 and 2024; and

B. To enable the CDA to request and receive IT services from the County’s IT Department
(“IT Department”); and

C. To enable the County’s Employee Relations Department (“ER Department”) to continue
providing human resources consulting services to the CDA upon request on an ad hoc
basis, and to establish the terms on which such services shall be provided.

-44 -



ARTICLE Il
TERM

This Agreement shall be in full force and effect on January 1, 2023 and shall continue in full
force until December 31, 2024, or until terminated pursuant to Section 4.G. herein, whichever
occurs first (the “Agreement Term”).

ARTICLE Il
SERVICES

In accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the County will provide the CDA with the
Employee Benefit Participation, IT Services, and HR Services pursuant to the terms, conditions,
and provisions in Appendices 1 through 4, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein:

A.

B.

Appendix 1 County Provision of Employee Benefits Participation;
Appendix 2 County Provision of IT Services;

Appendix 3 County Provision of HR Services;

ARTICLE IV
GENERAL

Compliance with Laws and Standards. The Parties agree to comply with all federal,
state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or hereafter
adopted pertaining to this Agreement or to the facilities, programs and staff for which the
Parties are responsible, including, without limitation, the Minnesota Government Data
Practices Act (“MGDPA”) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(“HIPAA”), if applicable. Each party shall rely on its own appointees for such
compliance.

Data Privacy and Security Compliance. The Parties agree that all data created,
collected, received, stored, used, maintained or disseminated in implementing this
Agreement shall be treated in compliance with the MGDPA; HIPAA, and its
implementing rules and regulations (including Privacy, Security, Breach Notification and
Enforcement rules and regulations); and all other federal, state and local laws that apply
to such data.

Non-Employee Status. In implementing the terms of this Agreement, the County's
employees and agents are not employees of the CDA, and the CDA’s employees and
agents are not employees of the County.

. Accounting. All funds shall be accounted for according to generally accepted accounting

principles. Each party shall allow the other party access to its records at reasonable hours,

- 45 -



including all books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices
relevant to the subject matters of the Agreement for purposes of audit.

. Disposition of Property. Upon termination of this Agreement, any property acquired as
a result of activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement and any surplus moneys shall
be returned in proportion to the contributions of the Parties.

. Amendments. Any amendments, changes, or modifications to this Agreement will be valid
only if reduced to writing, approved by the Parties' respective Boards, and signed by the
County Manager and the CDA Executive Director.

. Notices and Authorized Representatives. All notices and other communications
required under or contemplated by this Agreement will be in writing and delivered
personally, via First Class mail (postage prepaid) or e-mail to the following Authorized
Representatives:

To the CDA Executive Director
Dakota County Community Development Agency
1228 Town Centre Drive
Eagan, MN 55123

To the County Dakota County Manager
Dakota County Administration Center
1590 Highway 55
Hastings, MN 55033

These persons have authority to bind the party they represent and to consent to
modifications, except that the authorized representatives shall have only the authority
specifically or generally granted by their respective governing boards.

. Termination. This Agreement shall terminate upon 180 days’ written notice to the
Authorized Representative or on December 31, 2024, whichever occurs first. Upon
termination, the ER Department or IT Department shall be entitled to receive
compensation for the services provided in a satisfactory manner up to and including the
effective date of termination. Notice required to be provided pursuant to this Agreement
to the County regarding termination of this Agreement shall also be provided to the
Dakota County Attorney, Civil Division, 1560 Highway 55, Hastings, MN 55033.

Integration and Interpretation. It is the intent of the Parties that the Attached
Appendices and the body of this Agreement are to be interpreted as an integrated whole.
With respect to its subject matter, this Agreement represents the complete and exclusive
agreement between the Parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements. To the extent
any provision in any Appendix conflicts or is inconsistent with the body of this
Agreement, then the provision in the Appendix shall govern and prevail. Nothing in this
Agreement shall be interpreted to limit or abridges the CDA'’s right to enter into one or

3

- 46 -



more separate agreements to provide services for a specific project with the County or

any other third-party.

J. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable. If any part of
this Agreement is rendered void, invalid, or unenforceable, such rendering shall not affect
the validity and enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement unless the part or parts
that are void, invalid or otherwise unenforceable shall substantially impair the value of
the entire Agreement with respect to either party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated

below.

Approved as to form

Assistant County Attorney  date

DAKOTA COUNTY

Approved by Dakota County Board
Resolution

Approved by Dakota County Community
Development Agency
Resolution #

=47 -

Matt Smith
County Manager
Date of signature:

DAKOTA COUNTY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Tony Schertler
Executive Director
Date of signature:




[This section is intentionally blank]

-48 -



Appendix 1
County Provision of Employee Benefits Participation

1. Participation in County Group Employee Benefit Plans.

a. Eligibility. The County shall allow CDA employees to participate in the County’s
group medical, dental and vision employee benefit plans on the same basis as
County employees. Eligibility for participation in such plans is governed by the
terms and conditions of applicable plan documents.

b. Premium Costs. CDA employees are responsible for paying their respective
employee share premium costs associated with their participation in the County’s
group medical, dental and vision employee benefit plans. The CDA shall pay the
County all employer share premium costs associated with CDA employees'
participation in the County’s group medical, dental and vision employee benefit
plans. In no event shall the County be responsible for any premium or other costs
associated with CDA employees’ participation in the County's group medical,
dental or vision employee benefit plans.

c. Administrative Fee. The CDA shall pay the County an administrative fee in
connection with CDA employees’ participation in the County's group medical,
dental and vision employee benefit plans. Such administrative fee shall be
established on an annual basis by the Director of the Dakota County Employee
Relations Department and communicated to the CDA’s Executive Director in
writing.

2. Liability and Indemnification. The CDA agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the County and its elected officials, employees and agents from all claims,
demands, and causes of action of any kind or character whatsoever, including the costs of
defense thereof, resulting from or relating in any way to the County's performance of
services under this Agreement and/or CDA employees' participation in the County's
group medical, dental and/or vision benefit employee plans. Nothing in this paragraph is
intended to waive any liability limits or immunities to which the Parties are otherwise
entitled under law. The requirements and obligations of this paragraph shall survive the
expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.

-49 -



Appendix 2
County Provision of IT Services

1. IT Services. The County agrees that the IT Department will provide IT services to the
CDA upon CDA’s request. The County and the CDA understand that such services will
be provided to the CDA only as requested by the CDA and as agreed to by the IT
Department. The County has sole discretion in determining the level of IT services it is
able to provide. The CDA retains the discretion to secure IT services from sources other
than the County. The CDA shall reimburse the County for IT services, including
reasonable and necessary staff time, non-staff costs incurred by the County for the
provision of the services, and contracted services provided by third party vendors, all as
agreed to by the Parties. The County shall submit fee statements to the CDA identifying
the individuals providing the services and itemizing the services provided by each
individual, and the non-staff costs incurred by the County.

2. Payment for Services.

a.

b.

C.

Hourly Rate. When the IT Department determines the services requested by
CDA will require a significant commitment of IT Department resources, the IT
Department will promptly inform the CDA that the IT Department will require
payment for the requested services. The IT Department and the CDA will agree
upon an hourly rate or other measure of compensation for the specific services
requested prior to providing the services.

Costs. In addition to paying for the IT consulting services provided by the IT
Department pursuant to this Agreement, the CDA shall also reimburse the IT
Department for other costs incurred by the IT Department in connection with
providing such services. The CDA agrees it is solely responsible for the costs
associated with the purchase and maintenance of all end-user computing
equipment for CDA employees, including computers, printers and other supplies.

Billing. The IT Department shall invoice the CDA on a monthly basis for services
provided to the CDA pursuant to this Agreement and any costs incurred by the IT
Department in connection with providing such services. The invoices shall
identify the persons providing the services to the CDA and the services provided
by each person, the number of hours of services that each person provided, and
any costs reimbursable costs incurred by the IT Department in connection with
providing such services.

Time of Payment. The CDA shall, within thirty-five (35) calendar days after
receipt of an invoice, tender payment to the IT Department for the entire balance
of the invoice. In the event the CDA disputes any amount billed to it under this
Agreement, the CDA may withhold payment of said amount until after the dispute
has been resolved.

-850 -



3. Liability and Indemnification. The CDA agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the County from all claims, demands, and causes of action of any kind or character,
including the cost of defense thereof, resulting from the act or omissions, including
negligent acts or omissions, of the County, its elected officials, employees and agents in
providing services under this Agreement. Nothing in this paragraph is intended as a
waiver of any liability limits or immunities to which the Parties are otherwise entitled
under law. The requirements and obligations of this paragraph shall survive the
expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.

-51 -



Appendix 3
County Provision of HR Services

1. Services.

a. Scope. The ER Department shall provide human resources consulting services to
the CDA upon request on an ad hoc basis as agreed to by the ER Department.

b. Discretion to Decline Services. The Director of the ER Department (“Director”)
shall have sole and complete discretion to decline to provide human resources
consulting services to the CDA. Nothing in this Agreement shall obligate the ER
Department to provide human resources consulting services to the CDA.

c. Discretion to Obtain Services from Other Sources. The CDA shall have sole
and complete discretion to obtain human resources consulting services from
sources other than the ER Department. Nothing in this Agreement shall obligate
the CDA to obtain human resources consulting services from the ER Department.

2. Payment.

a. Hourly Rate. The CDA will pay the County for human resources consulting and
payroll services provided by the ER Department at an hourly rate of $94.00.
Effective January 1 of each calendar year during the Agreement Term, the
Director may adjust the hourly rate then in effect to reflect the present cost of
providing human resources consulting and payroll services to the CDA, and will
provide written notice of any adjusted hourly rate to the CDA pursuant to Section
4.G of the Agreement prior to the new hourly rate taking effect.

b. Costs. In addition to paying for the human resources consulting services provided
by the ER Department pursuant to this Agreement, the CDA shall also reimburse
the ER Department for any costs incurred by the ER Department in connection
with providing such services. Reimbursable costs include, without limitation,
long-distance telephone charges, postage charges, photocopying charges, printing
charges, mileage charges (reimbursable at the Internal Revenue Service's then-
applicable standard mileage rate), parking charges, delivery fees, messenger
service fees, investigatory fees, and other reasonable expenses incurred by the ER
Department in providing human resources consulting services to the CDA.

c. Billing. The ER Department shall invoice the CDA on a monthly basis for human
resources consulting services provided to the CDA pursuant to this Agreement
and any costs incurred by the ER Department in connection with providing such
services. The invoices shall identify the persons providing the services to the
CDA and the services provided by each person, the amount of time that each such
person spent providing services, and any costs reimbursable costs incurred by the
ER Department in connection with providing such services.

-52 -



d. Time of Payment. The CDA shall, within thirty-five (35) calendar days after
receipt of an invoice, tender payment to the ER Department for the entire balance
of the invoice. In the event the CDA disputes any amount billed to it under this
Agreement, the CDA may withhold payment of said amount until after the dispute
has been resolved.

3. Liability and Indemnification. Each party agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the other party, its elected officials, employees and agents from all claims,
demands, and causes of action of any kind or character whatsoever, including the costs of
defense thereof, resulting from or relating in any way to the indemnifying party's
performance of services under this Agreement. Nothing in this paragraph is intended to
waive any liability limits or immunities to which the Parties are otherwise entitled under
law. The requirements and obligations of this paragraph shall survive the expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement.

10

-B3 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5F

DEPARTMENT: Administration
FILE TYPE: Regular - Consent

TITLE
Authorization To Execute Joint Powers Agreement With Dakota County Attorney’s Office For
Legal Services

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Authorize Executive Director to execute a joint powers agreement (JPA) with Dakota County
Attorney’s Office for legal services.

SUMMARY
In 2018, the CDA entered into a JPA with Dakota County to procure, as needed, legal services.

The current JPA expires on December 31, 2022. The County Attorney’s Office and CDA desire to
renew JPA for another two years and a drafted document is Attachment A.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends authorizing the Executive Director to execute the JPA with the Dakota County
Attorney’s Office. The agreement is for two years unless either entity chooses to discontinue
participation.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS

Costs for services outlined in the JPA are incorporated into the CDA’s annual budgets. The County
Attorney’s office will charge an hourly rate of $216.00 in 2023 for attorney time and $48.00 for
paralegal time; and in 2024, they will charge an hourly rate of $222.00 for attorney time and $49.00
for paralegal time.

O None Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [ New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the current agreement for Legal Services between the Dakota County CDA and Dakota
County Attorney’s Office expires on December 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the CDA wishes to continue to procure these services from the Dakota County Attorney’s
Office; and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Attorney’s Office is willing to provide these services to the CDA.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That the Executive Director is authorized to execute a joint powers
agreement between the Dakota County CDA and the Dakota County Attorney’s Office for 2023 and
2024 to procure legal services as needed.

-54 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 5F

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION

21-6374; 1/19/2021

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Joint Powers Agreement for legal services

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
O Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
0 Inform and Listen O Discuss O Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Sara Swenson, Director of Administration and Communications
Author: Sara Swenson

-55 -



5F - Attachment A
Contract No. C0036099

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF DAKOTA AND
THE DAKOTA COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
FOR LEGAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of Dakota, Minnesota (“County”) by and
through the Dakota County Attorney’s Office (“Dakota County Attorney’s Office”) and Dakota County Community
Development Agency, (“CDA”), pursuant to the authority conferred upon them by Minn. Stat. § 471.59. The County
and the CDA are also referred to herein as the “parties.”

WHEREAS, the County is a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and the Dakota County
Attorney’s Office is required by law to provide certain legal services to the County and its Board of Commissioners;
and

WHEREAS, the CDA is a public body corporate and politic in the State of Minnesota and has all of the
powers and duties of a housing and redevelopment authority under Minn. Stat. §§ 469.001 to 469.047 and of a
county housing and redevelopment authority under any other related provision of Minnesota law.

WHEREAS, the County Attorney’s Office is not required by law to provide legal services to CDA or its
Board of Commissioners, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 388.05, the Dakota County Attorney’s Office may provide legal
services to CDA per an agreement between the two to provide legal service.

WHEREAS, the CDA desires, and the County is willing, to have the County Attorney’s Office provide legal
advice and services to the CDA, its committees and the CDA Board, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and benefits realized by each party, the
parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to enable the County Attorney’s Office to provide legal
services to the CDA, as detailed herein, and for the CDA to secure such services from the County
Attorney’s Office, and to establish the terms on which such services shall be provided.

2. Term. Notwithstanding the date of execution of this Agreement, the term of this Agreement shall
commence on January 1, 2023 and shall continue in full force until December 31, 2024 unless terminated
by either party pursuant to Section 5.e. of this Agreement.

3. Services Provided by Dakota County.

a. Scope. The County agrees the Dakota County Attorney’s Office may provide legal advice and
representation to the CDA, its Board and committees subject to the discretion of the County
Attorney, on an ad hoc basis.

b. Discretion to Decline Services. The Dakota County Attorney’s Office shall have discretion to
decline to provide legal services under this Agreement if it determines it is unable to provide the
services requested. Nothing in this Agreement shall obligate the Dakota County Attorney’s Office
to provide legal services.

c. Discretion to Obtain Services from Other Sources. The CDA shall have sole and complete
discretion to obtain legal services (including, without limitation, legal advice and representation)
from sources other than the Dakota County Attorney’s Office. Nothing in this Agreement shall
obligate the CDA to obtain legal services from the Dakota County Attorney’s Office.

d. Conflicts of Interest. If the Dakota County Attorney’s Office determines that its representation of
both the CDA and the County and/or County Departments may result in a conflict of interest or
perceived conflict of interest (as determined under the Minnesota Rules of Professional Conduct
or otherwise), the Dakota County Attorney’s Office shall notify the Dakota County Manager and
the CDA Executive Director of the conflict and its effect on the Dakota County Attorney’s Office’s

-56 -



representation of the CDA and the County and/or County departments. The Dakota County
Manager and the CDA Executive Director, with assistance of the Dakota County Attorney’s Office,
shall consult with their respective boards regarding the conflict of interest issues and may request
a waiver of the conflict of interest from their respective boards.

Withdrawal. The Dakota County Attorney’s Office may withdraw from representation of the CDA
subject to and in accordance with the Minnesota Rules of Professional Conduct, at any time by
providing written notice of withdrawal to the CDA Executive Director.

4. Payment for Services.

a.

Hourly Rate. Work will be billed at the applicable rate for each year of the contract term. 2023, at
an hourly rate of $216.00 for attorney time and $48.00 for paralegal time; and in 2024, at an hourly
rate of $222.00 for attorney time and $49.00 for paralegal time.

Costs. The CDA shall reimburse the Dakota County Attorney’s Office for any costs incurred by
the Dakota County Attorney’s Office in connection with providing legal services under this
Agreement. Reimbursable costs include, without limitation, long-distance telephone charges,
photocopying charges, printing charges, mileage charges (reimbursable at the Internal Revenue
Service’s then-applicable standard mileage rate), parking charges, delivery fees, messenger
service fees, filing fees, deposition costs, witness fees, and other reasonable expenses incurred
by the Dakota County Attorney’s Office in providing legal services to the CDA under this
Agreement.

Billing. The Dakota County Attorney’s Office shall invoice the CDA on a monthly basis for legal
services provided to the CDA pursuant to this Agreement and any costs incurred by the Dakota
County Attorney’s Office in connection with providing such services. Said invoices shall identify
the persons providing legal services to the CDA and itemize the services provided by each such
person, the amount of time that each such person spent providing services, and any costs
incurred by the Dakota County Attorney’s Office in connection with providing such services. Upon
receipt of the itemized invoice, the CDA shall make payment to the Dakota County Attorney’s
Office within 35 calendar days.

5. General Provisions.

a.

Independent Contractor. For purposes of this Agreement, the County Attorney and staff of the
Dakota County Attorney’s Office shall be deemed to be independent contractors, and not
employees of the CDA. Any and all agents, servants, or employees of the Dakota County
Attorney’s Office, while engaged in the performance of any work or services required to be
performed by the County Attorney under this Agreement, shall not be considered employees of
the CDA, and any and all claims that may or might arise against the CDA, its agents or employees
as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of the CDA, its agents and employees or
other persons, shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the County, Kathryn M. Keena
(or her successor), or the Dakota County Attorney’s Office.

Indemnification. Each party to this Agreement shall be liable for the acts of their own officers,
employees, and/or agents and the results thereof to the extent authorized by law and shall not be
responsible for the acts of the other party, its officers, agents, and employees. The parties agree
that the provisions of the Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 466 and other applicable laws
govern liability arising from the parties’ acts or omissions. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed to allow a claimant to obtain separate judgments or separate liability caps from the
individual parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended as a waiver of any liability limits to which
the parties are otherwise entitled under law.

Notices. Except as provided elsewhere in this Agreement, any notice or demand (“Notice”) must
be in writing and provided as follows to the other party’s Authorized Representative: (a) personal
delivery; (b) first class mail; or (c) nationally recognized overnight courier, with tracking service
and all fees and costs prepaid. Except as provided elsewhere in this Agreement, a Notice is

Page | 2
-57 -



effective only if the Authorized Representative has received the Notice (“Receipt”). Receipt is
effective when Notice is delivered pursuant to the above-approved methods. However, if the
Authorized Representative rejects or otherwise refuses to accept the Notice or if the Notice cannot
be delivered because of a change of address for which no Notice was provided, then Receipt is
effective upon rejection, refusal, or inability to deliver.

Authorized Representative. The following named persons, or their successors, are designated as
the Authorized Representatives of the parties for purposes of this Agreement and notices
described in 5.c. of this Agreement. The parties shall provide Notice to each other of any change
to the Authorized Representative, which will be effective without necessitating written amendment
of the Agreement.

TO THE COUNTY ATTORNEY: TO THE CDA:

Kathryn M. Keena Tony Schertler

Dakota County Attorney Executive Director

1560 Highway 55 1228 Town Centre Drive
Hastings, MN 55033 Eagan, MN 55123

(651) 438-4438 (651) 675-4400

Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon giving at least 30
days written Notice. In the event of termination under this Section, and if requested by the CDA,
the County Attorney will provide the CDA with copies of documents in the possession of the
Dakota County Attorney’s Office related to the provision of legal services under this Agreement.
Upon termination, the Dakota County Attorney’s Office shall be entitled to receive compensation
for the legal services provided in a satisfactory manner up to and including the effective date of
termination, including any costs incurred in providing such services.

Data Practices. The CDA and the County agree that all data created, collected, received, stored,
used, maintained or disseminated in connection with the performance of activities pursuant to this
Agreement shall be treated in accordance with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act,
Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, and the Minnesota Rules implementing the Act, as well as any other applicable
state or federal law that applies to such data.

Knowing and Voluntary Agreement. The CDA acknowledges that it has entered into this
Agreement knowingly and voluntarily. The CDA also acknowledges that it had a reasonable
opportunity to consult with an attorney of its choosing in connection with the negotiation and
preparation of this Agreement, and that it has not relied on any advice of the Dakota County
Attorney’s Office in negotiating, preparing, or entering into this Agreement. Any ambiguity,
inconsistency, or question of interpretation or construction will not be resolved strictly against the
party that drafted this Agreement. It is the intent of the parties that all language used in this
Agreement be constructed and construed to give its natural and ordinary meaning and effect,
regardless of any rule to the contrary.

Amendments. Any alterations, variations, or modifications of the provisions of this Agreement
shall be valid only when reduced to writing, approved by the parties’ respective boards, and
signed by the Authorized Representatives.

Waiver. The waiver of any of the rights and/or remedies arising under the terms of this Agreement
on any occasion by either party hereto shall not constitute a waiver of any rights and/or remedies
in respect to any subsequent breach or default of the terms of this Agreement. The rights and
remedies provided or referred to under the terms of this Agreement are cumulative and not
mutually exclusive.

Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable. If any part of this
Agreement is rendered void, invalid, or unenforceable, such rendering shall not affect the validity
and enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement, unless the part or parts that are void,

Page | 3
-58 -



invalid, or otherwise unenforceable substantially impair the value of the entire Agreement with
respect to either party.

k. Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties and
may not be modified orally or in any other manner except in writing signed by both parties.

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

Each party agrees the electronic signatures of the parties included in this Agreement are intended to
authenticate this writing and to have the same force and effect as wet ink signatures.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned governmental units, by action of their governing bodies, have caused
this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the authority of Minnesota Statute §471.59.

COUNTY OF DAKOTA DAKOTA COUNTY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
By By
Kathryn M. Keena Tony Schertler
Dakota County Attorney Executive Director
Date of Signature Date of Signature

Approved as to form:

Assistant County Attorney/Date
County Attorney File No. KS-22-620

Resolution No.

Page | 4
-59.-



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6A

DEPARTMENT: Community and Economic Development
FILE TYPE: Regular - Action

TITLE

Conduct Public Hearing To Receive Comments On The Disposition Of CDA Real Property As
Part Of The Neighborhood Stabilization Program And Authorization To Enter Into Purchase
And Development Agreements With Twin Cities Habitat For Humanity

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED

e Conduct and close a public hearing regarding the disposition of vacant property.

e Authorize the Executive Director to enter into purchase and development agreements for the four
lots located at 621 EIm Street, Farmington; 966 Gorman Avenue, West St. Paul; 1079 Humboldt
Avenue, West St. Paul; and 1410 Evans Avenue, South St. Paul.

SUMMARY

The Dakota County CDA received a direct award from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) in 2009 for the Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) with the purpose of
stabilizing communities through the purchase and redevelopment of abandoned and foreclosed
homes. With these funds, the CDA purchased 16 vacant, foreclosed homes, including 621 Elm
Street, Farmington; 966 Gorman Avenue, West St. Paul; and 1410 Evans Avenue, South St. Paul.
The CDA also received two NSP grants through the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (MHFA),
which funded the acquisition of another 12 foreclosed homes, including the property located at 1079
Humboldt Avenue in West St. Paul.

Costs incurred by the CDA to purchase and demolish the four aforementioned NSP properties were
reimbursed with federal NSP funds. These four parcels have been part of the NSP land banked
properties. Grant agreements with HUD and MHFA for the NSP funds require the land banked lots to
be developed into new housing that is sold or rented to an income qualifying household.

The CDA purchased 621 Elm Street in Farmington for $49,000 and it was demolished in December
2009. The CDA purchased 966 Gorman Avenue in West St. Paul for $39,900 and it was demolished
in July 2009. The CDA purchased 1079 Humboldt Avenue in West St. Paul for $69,000 and it was
demolished in October 2010. The CDA purchased 1410 Evans Avenue in South St. Paul for $49,900
and it was demolished in March 2010.

The CDA proposes to sell the properties to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity (Habitat) for $1.00 each
who will in turn construct a new home on the site and sell it to a low/moderate income qualifying
homebuyer (50-80% Area Median Income). As part of the transaction, in addition to the land value the
CDA will also provide approximately $50,000 of NSP funds per home ($200,000 total) to assist with
the development value gap and/or homebuyer affordability gap. Additional HOME funds (estimated to
be $25,000/home) have been requested to assist with the one or two homes to be sold to

-60 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6A

homeowners with incomes at or below 50% AMI. Habitat is a non-profit developer that will sell the
completed home to income eligible homebuyers that meet all NSP requirements. The CDA has
partnered with Habitat on 18 properties in the past. Attachments B, C, D and E provide more detail on
the properties.

The CDA Acquisition and Disposition Policy (Policy) states CDA-owned property must be sold at fair
market value, with some exceptions. Two such exceptions are: (1) the property is conveyed to a non-
profit or for-profit developer of affordable housing; and (2) the property is sold to a low- or moderate-
income purchaser. The Policy requires a public hearing to be held prior to the sale of the CDA-owned
property. Attachment A is the affidavit of publication for the public hearing.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends authorizing the Executive Director to enter into the purchase and development
agreements with Habitat for the four properties.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS

The CDA will provide the land value, approximately $200,000 in NSP funds and approximately
$50,000 of HOME funds to assist with the affordability of the homes for a low/moderate income
homebuyer and/or the development value gap.

None 0O Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [ New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) purchased property at 621
Elm Street, Farmington; 966 Gorman Avenue, West St. Paul; and 1410 Evans Avenue, South St.
Paul using federal Neighborhood Stabilization Program funding from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA purchased property at 1079 Humboldt Avenue in West St. Paul
using federal NSP funding from Minnesota Housing Finance Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Dakota County CDA intends to dispose of the four properties by conveying them to
Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity as an eligible NSP Activity (Acquisition/Rehabilitation/
Reconstruction); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the CDA Acquisition and Disposition Policy and Minnesota Statute 469.105,
a public hearing must be held on the proposed terms of the sale of the property; and

WHEREAS, the CDA Board of Commissioners held a public hearing to consider the disposition of
these properties by conveying the four properties to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity, Inc. as eligible
NSP Activities (Acquisition/Rehabilitation/Reconstruction); and

WHEREAS, the disposition of the properties meets certain provisions in the CDA Acquisition and
Disposition Policy, including the sale of property at less than fair market value for affordable housing;
and

WHEREAS, the CDA administers the NSP program and recommends awarding approximately
$200,000 of NSP funds and $50,000 HOME funds to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity to assist with
costs related to development and/or affordability gaps for the four properties.

-61 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6A

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That:

1. The Dakota County CDA hereby approves the disposition of property at 621 EIm Street,
Farmington to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity for one dollar ($1.00).

2. The Dakota County CDA hereby approves the disposition of property at 966 Gorman Avenue,
West St. Paul to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity for one dollar ($1.00).

3. The Dakota County CDA hereby approves the disposition of property at 1079 Humboldt
Avenue, West St. Paul to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity for one dollar ($1.00).

4. The Dakota County CDA hereby approves the disposition of property at 1410 Evans Avenue,
South St. Paul to Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity for one dollar ($1.00).

5. The Dakota County CDA will provide NSP and HOME funding to the homes constructed for
development value gap and/or homebuyer affordability gap.

6. Dakota County CDA staff are authorized to prepare, execute and deliver the corresponding
purchase and development agreements between the Dakota County CDA and Twin Cities
Habitat for Humanity.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
22-6607; (11/15/2022)

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A. Affidavit of Publications

Attachment B. 621 Elm Street, Farmington
Attachment C. 966 Gorman Avenue, West St. Paul
Attachment D. 1079 Humboldt Avenue, West St. Paul
Attachment E. 1410 Evans Avenue, South St. Paul

BOARD GOALS

O Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability [0 Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
O Inform and Listen O Discuss O Involve O N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Lisa Alfson, Director of Community and Economic Development
Author: Kathy Kugel, Housing Finance Manager

-62 -



6A - Attachment A

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN ) 650 3rd Ave. S, Suite 1300 | Mineapolis, MN | 55488

Terri Swanson, being first duly sworn, on oath states as follows:

1. (S)He is and during all times herein stated has been an employee of the Star Tribune Media Company
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 650 Third Ave. S., Suite 1300, Minneapolis,
Minnesota 55488, or the publisher's designated agent. | have personal knowledge of the facts stated in
this Affidavit, which is made pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §331A.07.

2. The newspaper has complied with all of the requirements to constitute a qualified newspaper under
Minnesota law, including those requirements found in Minnesota Statutes §331A.02.

3. The dates of the month and the year and day of the week upon which the public notice
attached/copied below was published in the newspaper are as follows:

Dates of Publication Advertiser Account # Order #
StarTribune 11/18/2022 DAKOTA COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPM 1000368678 441921

4. The publisher's lowest classified rate paid by commercial users for comparable space, as
determined pursuant to § 331A.06, is as follows: $487.20

5. Mortgage Foreclosure Notices. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §580.033 relating to the publication
of mortgage foreclosure notices: The newspaper’s known office of issue is located in Hennepin County.
The newspaper complies with the conditions described in §580.033, subd. 1, clause (1) or (2). If the
newspaper’s known office of issue is located in a county adjoining the county where the mortgaged
premises or some part of the mortgaged premises described in the notice are located, a substantial
portion of the newspaper’s circulation is in the latter county.

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAITH NOT.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on: 11/18/2022

JALENE K HOWARD
NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 01/31/254

Notary Public

-63 -



Dakota County Community Developme...
N/A

Advertiser

0000441921-01

N/A

Ad Number

D-4-All

Section-Page-Zone(s)

Agency

1Col x7.63in

Insertion Number

Size

/|

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON TH

Description

Color Type

Business

Friday, November 18, 2022

D4 ¢ STAR TRIBUNE

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 18,2022

CLASSIFIEDS + PUBLIC NOTICES

STARTRIBUNE.COM/CLASSIFIEDS - 612.673.7000 - 800.927.9233

Legal Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
THE DISPOSITION OF
CCDA-OWNED PROPERTY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the
akota County Commui
quent Agen y e “Agency™s
will meet on Tuesday, December
13 2022 at or after’ .m. at its
offices at 1228 Town Centre Drive,
agan, Minnesota 55123,
urposes of conducting ' a
aring to consider the  sale,
transfer and/or exchange of prop-
erty currently owned by the CDA.

The proposed parcels to be sold,
francferred, and/or exchanged aré
hereby described a:

e North 49 feet of the South

Avenue, West St. Paul, MN 55118);

« Lot 19, Block 7, B Michel’s Addi-
tion to West St. Paul, Dakota Coun-
ty, Minnesota. Abstract Property
(966 Gorman ' Avenue, West Si
Paul, MN 55118);

« Lot 11 and Lot 12, except me

Abstract Property (631 Elm Street,
Farmington, MN 55024); and

30, 31 and 32, Block 2,
Stickney Addition to West St. aul.
Abstract Property (1410 Evans
Avenue, South St. Paul, MN 55075).

Persons seeking more information
an this proposed sale, transfer, an
d/or exchange of
should contact Kathy | Kuge\ at 5517
ublic
o pamc:pate e Dubllc hear-
ing in one of the following ways:
Allpersons interested ma
pear &nd be heard at the time and
place set forth above.
+ The public may comment in writ-
ing or via voicemail. Any com-
ments and materials submitted by
12:00 pm of the day of the g
will be attached to the pubiic 16-
cord and available for review by
the Board. Comments may be sub-
mitted to the Clerk of e Board

General Policies
Review your ad on the first day
nl nnbllcalmn. If there are mis-
tify us immediately.

he ad. Advertising is al-
0 subject to credit approval.

Legal Notices

NOTICE

1SD- 191 Eurns\mle Eagan-Savage

School Di s seeking propos-

215 for an insurance brokar to pro-

vide emp loyee benefit consulting
F stions contact

2011 or
hbusker@isd191.org, Release Date:
November _18th, 2022. Responses
due: December 2nd, 2022.

Proposals for Bids

Notice to Nonprofit, Faith-based
and Local Government Agencies
ny honprofit falth-bases o local
government agencies providing
emergency shelter, rental/
mortgage assistance, or emergen-
o0d in Hennepin County may
ﬁ Iy for Emeraency Food
RNer Promram unaing atthe lo-
cal level. These Federal funds are
made avaiizble through the be-
ment of Homeland Security's
Fedorai Emergency Ma
‘Agency. 33595100 will e di
persed in Hennepin County to sup-

Proposuls for Bids

404 Dogs

Ramsey and Washmgton Coumles
soliciting a Call for Contractors
rMechanical

Weatherization work for the
Weatherization Assistant Program.

50Tong as work is needed.

Rummage Sales - Odds ‘n Ends
™ ale-Granama's
t A t

00d avail, great fun. 40 yrs rt

107 Home & Commercial Services

L BROTHERS LANDSCAPING Pavers,
owil s,

Rter Sieaming cloghup. Ered st
tes. 10% offl 619.380- 468

PAINTING -

al. Woodworking.
w Rates. 20 Yrs
Eb n Fridiey. arant 7657802510

(4) BEV DOOLITTLE PRINTS

Call for details 608-751-0434.

COIN SHOW NOV 20th, -4, New lo-
cation: 266 Hard eN.
SPaul G N of 455 a1 Yo s0a

PAYING CASH (no clleck)

flatware, diamond jewelry, an-
fique Jewelry, collectibies, old
comics & baseball cards, etc.

Pointment. 9am-Spm/7 days/wk
ark & Susan 612-802-9686

Work-
ing Line Female, 6yrs old, intact.
1PO1, IPO? titles. $2500 701-861-0181

GERMAN SHEPHERD PUPS

AKC. Exc temp. Genetic guar antee.
715-537-5413. www.jerland.com

=

AL entl advertising i the Star Trbune is
subjec o the laws which make il flgal o
advertiso "any preference, Imaton of dis-
ciinaton based on race, color, naoral
ot sy, gon, e, 5, il

cap,disatil-

Doodles Shots, dews, v
Checred and 508 &7 S sond blackln
color and 1 merle. $500 319-464-68

Goldendoodies F1b Mini Raised in
v home ids. Three boys
sady November Dist.

Persian Exotic Shorthalr Kittens
er. One boy and

ady in e
o g 5 available 612-618 4451

hFold Kittens Sweet
e uddIY i Renome 1o 5400
Textor Call Heldi at (763) 501 8268.

TOYGER KITTENS Tiny tigers -

competely different cat experioncer

Sy anoo.com
Golden Retriever AKC Puppies 4 and
1m, Ist shots. fam.raised. ready now
$1,000 651-245-9311
‘COLDEN RETRIEVERS Alcc () reg.
750

emv
Lo i s a0 105

T s o St Ty e
assistance or an nention to make any such
prefrence, lmation or ciscrimination'.
The St Tribune wil not Knowingly accept
any advertisements which are in vclaton of
the law. All wellngs acvertsed in the Star
Tribane. publications are avable on an
equal opgortunty bass.
Resources
Mok, Cil Rights 612:673-3012
MN Human Righis £51-296-5663

LAB PUPPIES PUREBRED 2 ltters, |

\oa red jab. Fam
Parcad Ready 1175 and 11716538
ol Bave 1 (615 550815

P denvaT oy Cetaamdeubs

404 -
Aussie and Golden Doodles

Family raised,first shots and de-
wormed $800 507-381-3928

AKCBlack great
oG Borm s SN/ AE realy
just in time for Thanksgiving! $1,000
952-452-0410

LABRADOR RETRIEVER PUPS AKC
yellow. shots, dews, wormed, 2 M.3
0-24

MORKIES $400- sacu Shots Vet Guar-
ntee Pups2pets.net MN201580
6123902497

pies! Family raised with kids and an-
imals. Born 10/7. $700. 218-308-5704

Boxer AKC Puppies

3 Males, 7 wks ol
$1100 #320-290-2239 Text or call

Bulldogge Olde Pur bred Exclinc:
amaz temp fam ralsed-tails dock
shots M &F $1000 plus. 218-251-6276

COIN SHOW - SATURDAY

The Rosevile: Skatmg Center,
2661 Civic Center Dri
BUY/SEI.L/TRADE.
W 612-770-6578 M

plement and re
ntal/mortgage assistance, mass
feeding, and other emerge

food support as part of the Phase
40 funding allocation. To request
an application, email
kathyedwards7@comcast.net.
Deadline for proposals is
November 30, 2022.

dakotacda.org or by voicemal at
651-675-4434.

« 1f you wish to speak at the public
hearing and are unable to attend
In‘person. please notify the Clerk
to the Board via email at sjacobso
n@daku(acdaurg» Emails must be
12:00 pm of the day of
The: meeting. Instructions on how
to participate will be sent to any-
one intereste

November 18, 2022

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COM-
MISSIONERS DAKOTA
COUNTY COMMUNITY " DEVELOP-
MENT AGENC

y /s/_ Tony Schertler
BXdStive Drecior

tate of Minnesota
.ass un !Y

Cour

utcial District: Ninth

Court File Number: 11-1V-22-1892

ase Type: Child Protection

ummons and Notice

Permanent Placement Matter

In the Matter of the Welfare of the

Child(ren) of: Rosalee Marie Weiss

Parent

NOTICE TO: Rosalee Marie Weiss

1. A Permanency_Petition-Transfer

permanent Legal and Physical

Custody has been file e Of-

fice of the Clerk of Juvenile Court
cat alker, Minnesota,

ng for the Transfer of pa-

ghts of the child(ren).

by Nunce 15 hereby given that the

anency

Petition- Transfer Permanent Legal
and Physical Custody

Galled for hearing before the Juve:

nil Sourt locate

Ave Walker, MN 55484 on Decem-

9:30
RE ORDERED to appear be-
Tore dheiovenite court st e
scheduled time and date.
4.You have a right to be represent-
ed by counsel.
5. If you fail to appear at the hear-
may o ill_conduct
ant appropriate

Judge W oikir
BY: Kayla Littler
Court Administrator
Sara Stewart

Depu

NOTICE

I A
Rennepin Sounty; ViARGSota
The 934th Airlift Wing, US Air Force

s Range Landfill site. In
109, the Alr Force and U.s, En
ronmental _ Protection  Agency
(EPA)_selected natural attenua-
tion, site maintenance, access re;

thains protective of human.héalth
and the’environment. During the

and EPA
formation o the site, in-

quests for additional information
or to be included on a distribution
fist for_the Draft Report may be
made by contacting:

Douglas Janulewicz
Restoration Program Manager
402-232-2560 .

l Place an ad today. '

Ef Sat Nov 1 19th9 2
cemurycouegew st
3401 Century Ave N, Wi

2 YEAR SEASONED MIXED

I
FIREWOOD. 4'x8'x16" $225 or 2 for
5400. Call: 630-520-8209

COCKER SPANIEL WOHOWOT Spee
tacular AKC Pups. Most are 50% off.
Plcase call 520-563 3410 mornings,

EUROPEAN EN
RETRIEVERS. vary llght cotor. Bom
1/2/22. Best offer. Call: 320-438-4736
French bulldog 2yr spayed female,

asic obedience and house trained.
Loves kids and most dogs. 605-290-

German Shepherd

Akclong coats working lines dark
sables 8weeks wormed no testing
Sreatiamiy ete 3071 365

POODLES Mini, AKC. Beautiful pups
for the holidays! Choc,

S To00.S1500. Cah $20-282°0842
PUGGLE PUPPIES 8 wks old, shots &
yet checked. family rajsed.

M $550, F $60( 641-330-3173
PUG PUP (C M&F, Fawn $800-
5900, 9 wks, yet checked, wormed.
Call 320-492-2755

Sheepadoodle 7wks dew claws re-
moved. Great character and home
raised. $800/1000 641-210-9006
istered, vet checked
s . Reference on
00-4343

Yellow Lab AKC Pupples For Sale
$800 Males, $1000 Femaly
Born 10/11/3025.613-308-2087

Seasonal cabins summer 2023 Rent

HUD 1-800-669-9777

633
APTS & CONDOS

UNFURN. NW, SW & WEST SUBURBS

BLOOMINGTON 1BR CONDO off 494
France Av. overlooks pond, pri-
Vats baicon pool, exercise
T Avail 1/1.'S1200. 992-250 4303
Golden Valley Huge 25R. Al Immed:
creen porch, carpet, walk-in c
ets. sec sys, DW. Heat paid e
AC, on busiine. FREE garage avail.
NG app foe- 31455 612-610. 1704

NTIQUE, CLASSI
CUSTOMIZED VEHICLES

1999  MERCURY GR MARQUIS

t! $16k/bo. 612-722-5093

>
3]
%

Honda civic 2022, 18.000 miles
9,500, 701-405-6814
VEHICLES WANTED

$5555 CASH FOR CARS $5555
Repairables or Junkers 612.414.4924

an:
eae odhe yardwork. LinwacaRe:
sort 320-859-2175.

vacation@li

*StarTribune ¢ More of what matters to Minnesota. All day. Every day.

Mortgage Foreclosures

NOTICE OF MORTGAGE FORE-
CLOSURE SALE
THE RIGHT TO VERIFICATION OF

MORTGAGE: April 18,
2003

MORTGAG
Janine Leard, Hu:

OR: David A. Leard and

isband and Wife

ortgage Electronic

Registration Systems. In

nee for Bell America Mur\gdg(. i

DBA Bell Mortgage its su

and assigns.

DATE AND PLAGE OF RECORDING

Recorded  June 2003 Dakota

ooty Revorder. " Dacumem No.

20585

ASSIGNMENTS  OF MORTGAGE

Assigned to: CitiMortgage, Inc. Dat.
mber 18, 2016 Recorded

Navembev 29, 2016, as Document

FRANSACAON AGENT: Mortgage
Electronic  Registration  Systems,

Inc.
TRANSACTION AGENT'S MORT-
GAGE " IDENTIFICATION ~ NUMBER
Ol 1000269~

BROKER AND MORT-
GAGE ORIGINATOR * STATED 0N
MORTGAGE: Bell America Mortgage
LLC DBA Bell Morigage
RESIDENTI
SERV\CER Cemavr B
ORTGAGED ~ PROPERTY ~ AD-
BRESS 16593 Weal F agstatt Way,
Rosemount, MN 55068
AX PARCEL D #: 22-21177-07-

000205555_‘ z

MORTGAGE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPER-
TY: Lot 18, Block 7, Donnay's Valiey
Park 8th Addition, Dakota County,
Minnesota.

COUNTY N WHICH PROPERTY IS

CATI ota
OR\uINAL BRNEPAL AmOUNT OF
RTGAGE $195

35.6:
That prior to the commencement of
this mortgage foreclosure procecd
ing ortgagee/Assignee

Mortgagee complied with ail notice
reguirements as required by statute:

hat no action or proceeding ha:

Dogn IhStRaled af w0 olhcrwis
to recover the debt secured by said

above described property will be
50ld by the Sheritf of said county as
o
DATE AND TIME OF SALE: October
©,2022 3t 10,00 A

BN sherirs Ottice,
Law Eniotcoment Conter. 1580 Ly

obby #5-100, Hastings,

o2y The debt then Secured by Salq
Mortgage. and taxes, if any, on said
premises,” and_the costs and dis-
bursements,  including _ attorneys’
fees allowed by law _subject 1o re-
demption within six (6) months from
the “date of said sale
mortgagor(s), their personal repre-
sentatives_Or assigns _unless  re-
duced to Five (5) weeks under MN
Stat. §580.07.
TIME AND DATE TO VACATE PROP-

mortgagor(s) must vacate the prop-
erty f the mortgage Is not reistated
urvdev section 580.30 or the proper-
ot Fodgemad under Secuoh 58
023 5 1559 p.m. on April 6, 2023,
uniess that date falls on a veskend
or legal holiday, in which case it i

PUBLIC NOTICE
City of Fridley City Council

Spaeth for Two Stooges
Sports Bar and Grill
Notice is_her it the

reby given that
Fridley City councH will hom a
idley City Hall,
N

Stooges Sports Bar and Grill locat-
ed at 7178 University Avenue N.E.
The applicant is Kevin Spaeth.

Hearing

mpalred persons plan-

765-572-3300 o later than Novem-
ber 23, 2022.

Anyone having an interest in this
matter should make their interest
known at this public hearing.

Beth Kondrick, Deputy City Clerk

Published: November 18, 2022 in
star Tribune

the next weekday, and unices tne
eriod is reduced to 5
weeks under MN Stat. Secs. 580.07

or
MORTGAGOR(S) RELEASED FROM
EINANGIAL OBLIGATION ON MORT-
ne
“THE TIME ALLOWED BY LAW FOR
REDEMPTION EY THE MORTGA-
GOR, THE TGAGOR'S PER-
SONAL REPRESENTATIVES OR AS-
Glais, MAY BE

T PROP-
ERTY USED IN  AGRICULTURAL
PRODUCTION, AND ~ARE ABAN-
DONED.*

Dated: July 26, 2022
CluMortgage. Inc
Mortgagee/Assignee of Mortgagee
LIEBO, ~ WEINGARDEN, DOBIE &
BARBEE, P.LLP.

Atorney's for” Mortgagee/Assianes

3500 PR Gien Road #300
Minneapolis, MN 5541
19 2) 9

"004324 FC
I FHE EVERT REGUIRED BY FED-
ERAL LAW: THIS IS A COMMUNI-
CATION FROM A DEBT COLLEC-

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT OF
MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE

Mortgage Foreclosures

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Min-
nesota Statutes 580.07, the forego-
ing forsciosurs sale S postponed

iwy 55,
Lobby #5-100, Hastings, MN, in
said county and state

Dated: October 5, 2022

CitiMortgay

[ X —
LIEBO, ~ WEINGARDEN, DOBIE =&
BARBEE, P.LLP

Attorney’s for” Mortgagee/Assignes
of Mortga

4500 Park Gien Road #300
Minneapolis.

(952) 925-6888

160 - 22-004324 FC

IN THE EVENT REQUIRED BY FED-
ERAL LAW: THIS IS A COMMUNI-
N FROM A DEBT GOLLEG-

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT OF
MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE

Pursuant to the provisions of Min-
the forego-

ge, Inc.
Mortgagee/assignes of Mortgagee
LIEBO, "WEINGARDEN,  DOBIE &

Auuva: for
ol Mo
0 Park uem oad #300

Mortgagee/Assignee

%\;\ON FROM A DEBT COLLEC-

11/18/22 Star Tribune

NOTICE OF MORTGAGE FORE-

CLOSURE SALE

THE RIGHT TO VER\FILAT\ON OF
DEBT AND IDENTITY OF THE

DRIG\NAL CREDITOR W\THIN THE

TIME PROVIDED BY L/

AFFECTED BY THIS ACT ON

NOTICE IS HEREEV GIVEN, that de-

fault has occurred in_ conditions of

me mHowmg descnbed mortgage:

TGAGE:November

VIGRTGAGOR: Peter K Holly and
Marjory Holly, husband and wie.
MORTGAGEE! The Huntington Na-
tional Bank s r by merger to
TCF National Bank Minnasota

DATE AND PLACE OF RECORDING:
Recorded _ January 2

Remapin_county” Rocorder, Dot
ment No. 7247029
ASSIGNMENTS  OF MORTGAGE:

TRANSACTION AGENT: NONE

TRANSACTION AGENT'S = MORT-
GAGE  IDENTIFICATION ~ NUMBER
ON MORTGAGE: NONE

PENDER |G BROKER AND MORT-
GAGE. URIG\NATOR STATED _ ON
MO TCF  National Bank
anesma

RESID TGAGE
gERkVICER e Hummg\un Nadionai
MORTGAGED _ PROPERTY

BIESS ST1 ond Senis souin,

Minneapolis, MN 55408
TAX PARCEL 1.D. #: 03-028-24-12-

0138
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPER-
1iomhe following descrived proger-

d in Hennepin County, Min-

350% FORTY (40) FEET FRONT
AND REAR OF LOT TWENTY-TWO
(22), AND THE NORTH THREE (3)
FEET, FRONT AND REAR OF LOT
TWENTY-ONE (21) BLOCK EIGHT
8, BAKER'S SECOND ADDITION TO
INNEAP!
NSO THAT PART OF THE NORTH
SIX_FEET OF LOT 22 DESCRIBED

B oror 1o the commenenent of

this mortgage foreclosure proceed-

ing  Morlgagee/Assignee o
Mortgas mplied with all notice
reqyre uired

T proceeding has
D05 Thaten ar 1w or otheras

Mortgage Foreclosures ll Mortgage Foreclosures Jll Morigage Foreclosures

thence northeasterly along said
centerline along a tangential curve
ha southeast,

to recover the debt secured by said

he power of sale

TE A
19, 2023 at 11
F SALE: Hennepin County
Sheriff's Office, Civil Division, Room
30, 350 South'5th Street, Minneap-
olis, MN to_paj debt thes
c'ured by said M

d disbursements, including
attorneys’ fees allowed by law subs
ject 1o redemption within_ six_(6)
fnonths ffom the date of said sala
By the mortaagor(s). iheir personal
representalives ssigns_ unless

reduced to Five (5) weeks under MN
Stat

mortgagor(s) must vacate the prop-
erty if the mortgage is not reinstated
under section 580.30 or the proper-
ty Js'not redeemed under section 58
3 is 11:59 p.m. on Jduly

alls on a
o gl maliday. in whaeh
1 and uniess the
redemption period is reduced to 5
weeks under MN Stat. Secs. 580.07

MORTGAGOR(S) RELEASED FROM
FINANCIAL OBLIGATION ON MORT-

THE TIVE ALLUWED BY LAW FOR

U
PI(R)UDUCT\ON AND  ARE

November 1, 2022
The Huntington National Bank
Mortgagee/Assignee of Mortga
LIEBS: SWEINGARDEN, DOBIE

Minneapolis,

(952) 92! a8

104 - 22-005948 FC

IN THE EVENT REQUIRED By FED-
ERAL LAW: THI: COMMUNI-

ATION  From ' DEBT COLLEC-
TOR
11/11
12/16
19-1124

NOTICE UF MORTGAGE FORE-
CLOSURE SALE

THE RIGHT TO VERIFICATION OF

11/18, 11/25, 12/2, 12/9,
2 smr Tribune

sz
5}
=
=t
@i
3 T
2 <0
3R
3/
s m7iS
2
ol
<
k]
i

fault has occurred in the conditions

of the following described

gage

DATE OF MORTGAGE: May 31.

ORIGINAL PRINGIPAL AMOUNT OF

MORTGAGE: $306,650.01

MORTGAGOR(S):

unmarried, a widow

MORTGAGEE: Mol ngage Electronic

Regisiration Systems,
AGENT: " Mortgage

Regibiation Syeigns

M\NSEwoooszmwswbozswz

AND MORT.
GAGE ORIGINATOR STA
FAE MORTOAGE: nited Whelosals

ortg
SERVICER Mortgage

DATE AND PLACE OF FILING: Filed
June 7, 2019, Carver County Re-
corder, ' ‘as  'Document

ASSIGNMENT: GAGE
Asstone to! United Snors Fmanciai
Services, LLC
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPER-
he real property in Carver
Laumy, Minnesota, described as
ws

Kerry %L Watters,

E\ chome

Nationstar

Number

1 of the Southwest Quarter
ction

24, Township 115, Range 24, Car;
er County, Minnesota, Gescribed as
follows: Commencing at the north-
west corner of said Southwest
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of
Section 24; thence on an assumed

e cast Quarter 3
31feet, thence South 47 degrees 28
min econds 3

feet to the point of beginning of the
tract to be described; thence con-
tining_ South 47 dgrogs 28 mi-
nutes 35 seconds East 23.99 fect

grees 17 minutes
along said centerline 89.00 feet;

North 33 degre
Seconds East from the point of be-
ginning: thenge Sout
59 minutes 43 s
87 130t to the poine of beainning
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 14088 Jurvd—
than Carver Puy.  Carver,

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUM-
BER: 20.0240600
COUNTY IN WHICH PROPERTY IS
LOCATED: Carver
THE AMOUNT CLAIMED TO BE DUE

sold by the Sheriff of said county as

follows

DATE AND TIME OF SALE: January

11, 2023, 10:00AM

PLACE OF SALE: Sheriff's Main Of-

fice, North Main Enirance of the
arver ~ County  Justict

County Sherif’s Main Lobby 606

East Fourth St. Ch 35

premise:
burses
fees al
demption within & months from the
date of said sale by the

mortgagor(s) the personal represen-
tatives or assigns
E AND DATE TO VACATE PROP-

mortgagor(s) must vacate the prop-
erty, if the mortgage is not reinstat-
under section 58030 or the
property is nol redsgmed under scc-
n 580.2 1 on July
he next business day
1 iy 47, 3035 1als o Saver ey,
Sunday o legal holiday.
THE TIME ALLOWED BY LAW FOR

TERMINING, G THE
THINGS, MORTGAGED
REMISES ARE IMPROVED WITH A

UNITS, ARE NOT PROP!
TY USED FOR AbRILULTURAL
PRODUCTION, "AND ~ ARE

Dated: November 9, 2022
United Shore Financial Services,

Assignee of Mortgagee

0 Eagan, MN 5
195z)eur 060

SIS A COMMUNICATION FROM
ADEBT GolLEOTOR
11718 11'2_‘ 1272, 129, 12/16,
12/23

NDTICE 0F MOR'IEAGE FORE-
CLOSURE SALE
THE RIGHT, TO' VERIFICATION OF

the mHowm%desched mortgage:
ATE OF MORTGAGE: January 16,

2004
MORTGAGOR: Joseph D. Schaab, a
single man
Mortgage Electronic
Reg\s(raﬂoh Systems, Inc..as nomi-
Citibank, N.A., ifs "succes-
Tors bnd s
DATE AND PLAGE OF RECORDING
Recorded January 27, 2014 Dakota
Gounty _ Recorder, - Document ' No

2996
ASSIGRMENTS OF  MORTGAGE
Assigned 19; Citivorigage. e Dat.
ed November 29, 2016 Recorded
December 5, 2016, as Docume
3164839, And’ thereafter as-
S8 to; Mortgags Elsctionic Reg-
istration Systems, s st
sors and ass

a
3228949, And thereafter assigned
to: NewRez LLC d/b/a_Sheilpoint
Mortgage Servicing. Dated July 26,
020 Recorded August 7, 2020,
Document No. 3339387

TRANSACTION AGENT:
Electronic Registration
nc.

TRANSACTION AGENT'S MORT-
GAGE " IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

100011511237299673
LENDER

Mortgage
Systems,

ENDER OR AND_MORT

GAGE _ORIGINATOR = STATED ON
ORTGAGE: Citibank, N.A

RESIDENTIAL ORTGAGE
RVICER: NewRez LLC d/b/a

Shellpoint Mortgage Servicing
MORTGAGED  PROPERTY  AD-
DRESS: 604 12th Avenue North,
South Saint Paui, MN 55075
TAX PARCEL LD. #: 36-70207-04-

4

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPER-
TY: The land referred to herein be-
low is situated in the county of DA-
State of MN and is described

A PNRT PARCEL OF LAND N

BE\NG KNOWA AND BESIGNATED

L?TIOM BLOCK 4, SOUTH PARK DI-
EOUNTY I WHICH PROPERTY 1S

1o recover ihe dabt secured by said
ariaaga, oy pert tharent;

PURSUANT o the. power of sale
contained in_said mortgage, ihe

above describe erty will be
soid by e Sherit of said County as
0!

DATE JIME OF SALE: Docom-

‘AND
ber 22, 20222
PLACI ShEShans Qttice,
Ui Entotcement Conter. 1580 Hius
, Lonby #- 100, Hastings,
pay the debt then’ secured
Mortgage, and
premises, and the costs

bursements,  including * attorneys’
fees allowed by faw subject to re-
demption within six (6) months from

the date of said sale
A W
sentatives _or assigns _unless re-
duced to Five (5) weeks under MN
Stat. §580.07.
TIME AND DATE TO VAGATE PROP-
ERTY: If the real estate is an owner-
occupied, single-family _ dwelling,
dnless otnerwise: provided by law:
on or before which the
murz‘; ag0r(3) must vacats the
erty if the mortgage is not reinstated
under section 580 30 or the proper-

1y Js not redeemed under section 58

82.032

ési RELEASED FROM

FINANC\AL OBLIGATION ON MORT-
GAGE: Not

THE TIME ALLOWED BY LAW FOR

REDEMPTION BY THE MORTGA-

GOR'S PER-

Y
PRODUCTIDN AND  ARE

Bated October 12, 2022
NewRez [LC dba’ Shellpoint Mort-
age Servici

ortgagee/Assignee of Mortga
LIEBS! S WEINGARDEN,  DOBIE
BARBEE, P.LL.P.
Attorneys for - Mortgagee/Assignee

g

4500 Park Glen Road #300
Minneapo
(95

%665487 Fo
I THEEVENT REGUIRED BY FED-
ERAL LAW: THIS IS A COMMUNI-
CATION FROM A DEBT COLLEC-

1/4, 11/11, 11/18,
198828 &5 Higine

NOTISDE OF MORTGAGE FORE-

fault has occurred in the conditions
of the following described mort-

fiortgagor: Jacquelyn Cole, a single
person

Mortgagee:  Mortgage
Reg\s\vahan Systems,
mortgagee, as _nominee  for
MidCountry Bank, Foderal Savings

Electronic
nc., as



6A - Attachment B
Attachment B — 621 Elm Street, Farmington

Original Structure

Built: 1895

Bedrooms: 3

Baths: 1.5

CDA acquired: September 2009
Purchase price: $49,900
Demolished: December 2009
Current status: Vacant

2022 Assessed Value: $56,400

- 65 -




6A - Attachment C
Attachment C — 966 Gorman Ave, West St. Paul

Original Structure

Built: 1860

Bedrooms: 3

Baths: 1.5

CDA acquired: February 2009
Purchase price: $39,900
Demolished: July 2009
Current status: Vacant

2022 Assessed Value: $63,400

- 66 -




6A - Attachment D
Attachment D —1079 Humboldt Ave, West St. Paul

Original Structure

Built: 1880

Bedrooms: 3

Baths: 2

CDA acquired: September 2010
Purchase price: $69,000
Demolished: October 2010
Current status: Vacant

2022 Assessed Value: $63,400

- 67 -



6A - Attachment E
Attachment E — 1410 Evans, South St. Paul

Original Structure

Built: 1915

Bedrooms: 2

Baths: 2

CDA acquired: August 2009
Purchase price: $49,900
Demolished: March 2010
Current status: Vacant

2022 Assessed Value: $78,800

Note: Due to the larger lot size, Habitat may look into developing
a model similar to this that has 5br, 2ba. 68 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6B

DEPARTMENT: Housing Development
FILE TYPE: Regular - Action

TITLE
Authorization To Execute Purchase Agreement For Acquisition Of Property At 450 31t Street
E And 3495 Red Wing Boulevard In Hastings And Approval Of Budget Amendments

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED

e Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a purchase agreement for the property at 450 31st
Street E and 3495 Red Wing Blvd in Hastings.

e Approve amendment to the FYE23 HDR — Land Banking budget for up to $740,000 to pay for
acquisition and related costs.

SUMMARY

The Dakota County Community Development Agency (CDA) has been negotiating the purchase of
450 31t Street E and 3495 Red Wing Blvd. in Hastings as a voluntary acquisition for a future
townhome development. The two parcels combined equals approximately 6.36 acres. The seller and
the CDA have agreed on a sale price of $725,000 contingent upon an appraisal that supports the sale
price.

To help finance the purchase, staff is proposing the acquisition and associated costs be financed with
Levy funds that will be allocated to HDR — Land Banking. The CDA’s fiscal year 2023 operating
budget does not include budget authority to acquire the site. A budget amendment is requested.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends acquiring property located at 450 315t Street E (PID #190030003021) and 3495
Red Wing Blvd (PID #190030003030) in Hastings (Section 3 Twn 114 Range 17 E 208.71 ft of W
417.42 ft of N 417.42 ft of NW 4 of NE V2 ex E 104.35 ft thereof and pt of W 2 of NE V2 com 417.42 ft
S of NW cor E 417.42 ft S to int with ext NE of SE line Outlot A Windy Acs SW on said line to E cor
Outlot A NW on NE line of 267.2 ft to W line NE "4 N to beg) with Levy funds allocated to HDR — Land
Banking for a future townhome housing project in Hastings.

Staff also recommends authorizing the Executive Director to enter into purchase agreement for the
property and approve the budget amendments.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS

The budget amendments for FYE23 would add $740,000 Levy funds to the HDR — Land Banking
budget for land acquisition and related costs.

O None [ Current budget O Other Amendment Requested [0 New FTE(s) requested

- 69 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6B

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the property owner of 450 315t Street E and 3495 Red Wing Blvd. in Hastings has
indicated an interest in selling their property to the Dakota County CDA; and

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R-3 Medium-High Density Residence; and

WHEREAS, the CDA is interested in developing the site with workforce family townhomes which is
allowed under the current zoning designation.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That the Executive Director is authorized to enter into a purchase
agreement in an amount not to exceed $725,000 for 450 31t Street E and 3495 Red Wing Blvd in
Hastings; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the FYE23 operating budget is amended to include $740,000 in
Levy funds to HDR — Land Banking for land acquisition, taxes and incidental costs associated with
the purchase of the property.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: Map — 450 315t Street E and 3495 Red Wing Blvd, Hastings

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
X Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability [0 Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Kari Gill, Deputy Executive Director
Author: Lori Zierden, Real Estate Specialist

-70 -



6B - Attachment A
Siewert Parcels in Hastings to be Acquired

Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed. Map Scale
This is not a legal document and should not be substituted for a title search,appraisal, survey, or 1 inch = 400 feet
for zoning verification. 11/30/2022

.71 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6C

DEPARTMENT: Administration
FILE TYPE: Regular - Action

TITLE

Recognizing Commissioner Kathleen Gaylord For Outstanding Service And Leadership To
The Dakota County Community Development Agency

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Recognize Commissioner Kathleen Gaylord’s service to the Dakota County Community Development
Agency (CDA) Board of Commissioners.

SUMMARY

Commissioner Kathleen Gaylord has been a member of the CDA Board of Commissioners since
2010, serving as Secretary in 2010 and Vice Chair from 2011-2012. She has also be the appointed
representative to the GREATER MSP Board on behalf of the CDA and Dakota County.

Her work, and support for the mission of the CDA during her time as a County and CDA
Commissioner, and previously as Mayor of South St. Paul, has resulted in the creation and
preservation of housing opportunities for thousands of Dakota County residents.

RECOMMENDATION
CDA staff wish to pay tribute to Commissioner Gaylord’s commitment and support by presenting her
with a plaque imprinted with the resolution recognizing outstanding service and leadership.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS
N/A

None [ Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [0 New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, Kathleen Gaylord has been a member of the Dakota County Community Development
Agency Board of Commissioners since 2010; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gaylord has served as Secretary in 2010 and Vice Chair from 2011-2012;
and

WHEREAS, prior to 2010, Commissioner Gaylord was the County Board liaison to the CDA Board; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Gaylord has been the appointee to the GREATER MSP Board since the
organization’s inception; and

WHEREAS, Kathleen Gaylord has been instrumental in the growth and development of affordable
housing and community development programs; and

-72 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6C

WHEREAS, during her tenure on the Dakota County and CDA Boards, over 1,500 units of affordable
housing serving homeless youth, individuals, families and seniors were developed by the Community
Development Agency; and

WHEREAS, Kathleen Gaylord is greatly respected by CDA commissioners and staff; and
WHEREAS, Kathleen Gaylord has helped to improve the quality of life for Dakota County residents.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners, That Kathleen Gaylord is recognized and commended for her public service
and dedication; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Kathleen Gaylord is presented this resolution of commendation in
grateful appreciation for her contributions to the citizens and communities of Dakota County.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ATTACHMENTS
None.

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
O Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability X Operational Effectiveness

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve N/A

CONTACT

Department Head: Tony Schertler, Executive Director
Author: Sara Swenson

-73 -



Board of Commissioners

Request for Board Action

Meeting Date: December 13, 2022 Agenda #: 6F

DEPARTMENT: Administration
FILE TYPE: Regular - Action

TITLE
Closed Executive Session: Executive Director Annual Performance Evaluation

PURPOSE/ACTION REQUESTED
Hold a closed executive session.

SUMMARY

The Dakota County Attorney has advised that prior to closing a CDA Board meeting, pursuant to the
Open Meeting Law, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13D, the Board must resolve by majority vote to close the
meeting.

RECOMMENDATION
The Executive Director recommends and agrees that a closed executive session should be held
during the CDA Board meeting on December 13, 2022 to conduct his annual performance evaluation.

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/FTE IMPACTS
None.

X None [ Current budget O Other O Amendment Requested [0 New FTE(s) requested

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, upon adoption of a resolution by majority vote, the CDA Board is authorized, pursuant to
Minn. Stat. § 13D.05 3(a), to hold a closed executive session to discuss the performance of an
individual who is subject to its authority; and

WHEREAS, the CDA Board of Commissioners desires to meet to discuss the performance of the
Executive Director.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the Dakota County Community Development Agency
Board of Commissioners hereby closes the CDA Board meeting on December 13, 2022 to discuss
the performance of the Executive Director.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
N/A

ATTACHMENTS
N/A

-74 -



Meeting Date: December 13, 2022

Agenda #: 6F

BOARD GOALS
0 Focused Housing Programs O Collaboration
0 Development/Redevelopment O Financial Sustainability

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL
U Inform and Listen O Discuss U Involve

CONTACT

Department Head: Tony Schertler, Executive Director
Author: Sara Swenson

-75 -

Operational Effectiveness

N/A



	3A - Approval Of Meeting Agenda - December 13, 2022 Regular CDA Board Meeting
	3A - Approval Of Meeting Minutes November 15 2022 Special CDA Board Meeting
	4A - Approval Of 2023 Utility Allowance Schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher Program
	Attachment A

	4B - Recognizing Commissioner Tina Cummings For Outstanding Service And Leadership To The Dakota County Community Development Agency
	5A - Approval Of Record Of Disbursements - November 2022
	5B - Approval Of Budget Amendment For Tax Increment Financing District No. 8 For Denmark Trail Townhomes (Farmington)
	Attachment A

	5C - Adoption Of The 2023 CDA Merit Compensation Policy And Plan
	Attachment A

	5D - Authorization To Execute Contract Amendment With Stinson LLP For State Governmental Relations Services
	5E - Authorization To Execute Joint Powers Agreement With Dakota County For Employee Benefit Participation, Employee Relations Services And Information Technology Services
	Attachment A

	5F - Authorization To Execute Joint Powers Agreement With Dakota County Attorney’s Office For Legal Services
	Attachment A

	6A - Conduct Public Hearing To Receive Comments On The Disposition Of CDA Real Property As Part Of The Neighborhood Stabilization Program And Authorization...Agreements With Twin Cities Habitat For Humanity
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D
	Attachment E

	6B - Authorization To Execute Purchase Agreement For Acquisition Of Property At 450 31st Street E And 3495 Red Wing Boulevard In Hastings And Approval Of Budget Amendments
	Attachment A

	6C - Recognizing Commissioner Kathleen Gaylord For Outstanding Service And Leadership To The Dakota County Community Development Agency
	6F - Closed Executive Session - Executive Director Annual Performance Evaluation



